Indian Hills General Improvement District
Board of Trustees

Chairman Vice Chairman Secretary/Treasurer Trustee Trustee

Robert Stulac Robert Garcia Russ Siegman Vicky Lufrano Dale Dunham

May 22, 2024
Public Hearing & Regular Board Meeting
6:00 P.M.
District Board Room
3394 James Lee Park Road
Carson City, NV
89705
(775) 267-2805

MISSION STATEMENT
The Mission of the District is to provide, within its Charter, those public facilities and services which
maintain and improve the quality of life of its resident families and to maintain and operate those
facilities and services at the highest quality and in the most cost-effective manner possible, with the
intent to continue to do so for a growing population of residents.

It is the intent of the Board of Trustees Lo protect the dignity of citizens who wish to comment before the Board. It
is also the Board of Trustees’ wish to provide the citizens of the district with an environment that upholds the
highest professional standards.

In order to ensure that every citizen desiring to speak before the Board has the opportunity to express his/her
opinion, il is requested that the audience refrain from making comments, hand clapping or making any remarks or
gestures that may interrupt, interfere, or prevent the speaker from commenting on any present or future project.

In accordance with Federal law and U.S. Department of Agriculture policy, IHGID is prohibited from discriminating on
the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, religion, age, disability (Not all prohibited bases apply to all programs.) To
file a complaint of discrimination, write to USDA, Director, Office of Civil Rights, 1400 Independence Avenue, S.W.,
Washington, D.C. 20250-9410, or call (800) 795-3272 (voice) or (202) 720-6382 (TDD). USDA is an equal opportunity
provider, employer, and lender.

Communication for Hearing Impaired: Nevada Relay Service is available by calling 711. The TTY or HCO
(hearing carry over) number is 800-326-6868, Voice only is 800-326-6888, VCO (voice carry over) is
800-326-4013.

Notice to Persons with Disabilities: Members of the public who are disabled and require special assistance or
accommodations at the meeting are requested to notify the District Office in writing at 3394 James Lee Park Road,
Carson City, NV 89705, or by calling 267-2805 at least 24 hours in advance,

Following is the Agenda, which is also posted on IHGID's website at: www.indianhillsnevada.com




AGENDA

6:00 P.M. ~ Regular Meeting

1.

2.

3.

Call to Order - Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees
Pledge of Allegiance

Public Interest Comment (No Action)

The public may comment on any subject that is pertinent to IHGID. The public may comment on any item that is on
this agenda at the time it is discussed. Therefore, the public is encouraged and permitted to make commenis on any
non-agenda items during the public interest comment period. Comments may be limited by the discretion of the
Chair and may not exceed three (3) minutes. Please note that the Board is prohibited by law from deliberating or
taking action on issues raised by the public that are not listed on this agenda.

Approval of Agenda-Chairman

Items on this agenda may be taken out of order. Two or more agenda items may be combined
for consideration. Any item appearing on this agenda may be removed, or its discussion
delayed at any time.

e Motion
e Vote

PUBLIC HEARING for the adopted Tentative Budget as amended for Fiscal Year 2024~
2025, no action will be taken. (General Manager, Chris Johnson/ District Accountant Stacie
Cobb)

e Open Public Comment
e Close Public Comment
e C(Close Public Hearing

Discussion and possible action to adopt the Final Budget for Fiscal Year 2024-2025 with
direction to the General Manager to have the adopted Final Budget for FY 2024-25 prepared
on the appropriate forms and timely submitted to the State Department of Taxation.

(General Manager, Chris Johnson/ District Accountant, Stacie Cobb)

e Board of Trustees Discussion
e Open Public Comment
¢ (Close Public Comment

Reports to the Board:
a. General Manager Report
1. Administrative
2. Water
3. Wastewater
b. District Accountant Report
c. Engineer Report
d. Attorney Report

e Board of Trustees Discussion
e Open Public Comment
¢ Close Public Comment




10.

11.

12.

13.

Discussion and possible action to approve a change order from Lumos & Associates in the
amount of $18,000 for professional services related to the Indian Drive project. (District
Engineer, Colin Sturge/General Manager, Chris Johnson)

o Board of Trustees Discussion
¢ Open Public Comment
¢ (Close Public Comment

Discussion and possible action to approve, approve with conditions or deny the request from
Stanka Consulting LTD. regarding a 50-foot right-of-way associated with future
development at 3292 Plymouth Drive.

(Mark Johnson, P.E. with Stanka Consulting LTD)

¢ Board of Trustees Discussion
e Open Public Comment
e (Close Public Comment

Discussion and possible action to approve, approve with conditions or deny the request from
Stanka Consulting LTD. regarding Indian Hills GID’s acceptance of ownership and
maintenance of proposed utilities (water & Sewer) and/or proposed surface improvements
(road, curb, and gutter) of the proposed roadway and future development at 3292 Plymouth
Drive. (Mark Johnson, P.E. with Stanka Consulting LTD)

» Board of Trustees Discussion
e Open Public Comment
e Close Public Comment

Discussion and possible action to approve, approve with conditions or deny the request from
Stanka Consulting LTD. on a tentative subdivision map for 3282 Plymouth Drive.
(Mark Johnson, P.E. with Stanka Consulting LTD)

¢ Board of Trustees Discussion
¢ Open Public Comment
¢ Close Public Comment

Discussion only regarding a letter received from Lorre St. Germain, the property owner of
3524 Stilverado Drive. (Lorre St. Germain)

¢ Board of Trustees Discussion
e Open Public Comment
e (Close Public Comment

Discussion and possible action to approve an estimate from MME in the amount of
$14,002.45 to purchase a replacement water pump for the Vac truck.
(General Manager, Chris Johnson)

¢ Board of Trustees Discussion
e Open Public Comment
¢ (lose Public Comment



14.

15.

16.

Discussion and possible action to approve Draft Minutes from the April 10, 2024, Board
meeting.

e Board of Trustees Discussion
e Open Public
¢ (Close Public Comment

Chairman and Trustees Reports, Correspondence

Under this item the Board Members will briefly identify relevant communications received
by them before the meeting, or meetings attended, or potential business of the district. No
action will be taken on any of these items, but a member may request such an item or topic
be placed on a future agenda.

Adjournment

This agenda is posted at www.indianhillsnevada.com, https://notice.nv.gov and at the following locations:

District Main Office, 3394 James Lee Park Road

“lhongn

As of 8:30 A M., May 17, 2024, by



AGENDA ITEM 5.

PUBLIC HEARING for the adopted Tentative
Budget as amended for Fiscal Year 2024-2025, no
action will be taken.

(General Manager, Chris Johnson/ District
Accountant Stacie Cobb)



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON THE
TENTATIVE BUDGET FISCAL YEAR
2024-2025 INDIAN HILLS GENERAL

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

The public is herby notifled that a Public
Hearing will be held at the Indian Hills General
Improvement District Office, at 3394 James
Lee Park Road, #A, Carson City, NV 89705, on
May 22, 2024, at 6:00 P.M. io review and adopt
the final budget for Fiscal Year 2024-2025,

Tha Tentative Budget for Indian Hills General
Improvement has been prapared in such detail
and on appropriate forms as prescribed by the
Nevada Department of Taxation.

Coples of the Tentative Budget are on file at
the District’s main office located at 3394 James
Lee Park Road, #A, Carson City, NV 89705,
tha Douglas County Clerk and the Nevada
Department of Taxation. They are available for
inspection at the Disfrict's main office.

Pub Date: May 11, 2024 Ad # 43086




AGENDA ITEM 6.

Discussion and possible action to adopt the Final
Budget for Fiscal Year 2024-2025 with

direction to the General Manager to have the
adopted Final Budget for FY 2024-25 prepared on
the appropriate forms and timely submitted to the
State Department of Taxation.

(General Manager, Chris Johnson/ District
Accountant, Stacie Cobb)



54

or

07°€05'9 $ pTIIFR0I $ PO6IG 101 $ QALVTHY % SHIYYTIVS TV.LOL| 62

soxey 'siad ‘1jeay ‘a1 /uOISIAjEIUAD 00°0L1°0¢ $ 00007°67 g SAXVL/SLIJINTd 8g

T TST'8L § PO6ILTL $ SARVIVS TVLOLdNS| i€

JBNIDIE UOLIBIBANIIS %500 00°000°91 $ 00000°S1 $ JO/ADNIDONILNOD AYVIVS 9¢

Ge

ve

€€

z€

2

%02 8T 61 $ 9¢66191 $ | LNVLSISSV 1¥0ddNS FALLVILSININAY 0g

%01 75°861°C $ 95661°C $ YOLVYNIQYOO0D ONITTIE ALITLLA Lid 62

%02 96°L66'61 $ ¥3TIF61 $ LNVINNODDOV 8z

%02 8T 11807 § 8TL6S6I $ WIADVYNYIA TVEANTD it

9z

5z

Auejes [e10} jo 28ejudiad QILVTHII ¥ SAIAVIvS| vz

€T

ST+T ¥I-€1T JALLVULSININGY - SASNAJIXA | 22

TVNIA T¥NIA 1z

[4F4

6l

00'726'18 00'869'599°t $ 009LL°¢8S°I 3 ANNIATE TVANNY - TVLOL| 8}

1l

9l

SL

00'869°699° 1 $ 009LL°€8S 1 $ SANNITATH TVLOLINS| L

€L

00'00L°12 $ 0000L°1C $ 394 YHLVM WHOLS zZL

00°000°1 $ 00005 $ ANNAATA T ANV MdVd I

oL

00°000°9% § 00005C $ LSTYFLNI 6

00'£6L°00% $ 0001L't0F $ (X12) XVL daLvArIosNOD 8

00°50Z°961°1 $ 0099€%S1°1 $ WTIOTVA AV L

106L°0 § 106L°0 $ }Jo ArIXEY IR | 9

SANNIARY| &

ADNIYI41d ST-¥T pT-£7 2

SALON TVYNIA TYNIA ST-#7 LADANG AaS0d0od| L
d 0 N W S EIEIIN o) | [ | v

“NIAAV- LOTYLSIA INFWNIAOUdII TVIANTD STTIH NVIAN]




og

(08'967°7) $ vTTLYEFE $ #0°691'9%€ 3 TVLOLANS| 62
8l
il
Y
st
vi
ST-#T | S X4 AV1LAO TVLIAVD| &L
TVNIA TVYNIA ZL
V]
0L
69
89
(08'962°7) § PTTLRCHE $ tvO'6O19bE $ sasuadxa (er0 | 16
00°00L°S $ 000059 g uopenardaq| 99
59
(00°000°8) 00'05L'62C $ 00°0SL°LET $ SAITddNS ¥ STDIAYAS TV.LOLINS| 9
£9
29
* * * * * *| 19
00°000°1 $ 000001 $ SNOANVYITIDSIN 09
00°00% $ 00005 $ SIWAOAINN 65
00°005'S $ 00000V $ IOVLSOd/SONITIVIA 85
00'000°1¢2 $ 00°000°L1 $ FONVINSNI S
00°00S'1 $ 000051 3 THAVYL % NOLLVONAd % DONINIVIL 95
00002'T $ 00000°C $ SADIA¥AS TVIAOLSD S5
00°000't $ 0000091 $ ANOHJA 131 )
00°000°SH $ 00°000°St $ ASNAIXT 21440 €5
00°000°1 $ 000000 $ TANA - TIDIHAA 2
00°000°T $ 000001 £ WY - TIDIHAA 1S
00°000°T $ 000001 $ W % d ONIgTINd 0s
00°000°6 § 000006 $ ASVAT LNAWLINOT &t
00°000°€ § 00°005°T ¢ SVD - SIILILLN 8¥
00°'000°S £ 00°000°S $ ALIOTdLDaTd - SALLITILN TS
00058 $ 00058 $ WVHEDOUd ALAAVS or
0000001 $ 00°000°L01 $ SDIAYAS TYNOISSTAOUd Sv
25T 00°00S°L $ 000096 $ STALSNAL 40 @Ivod vr
%STh 00°00L°¢1 $ 00008°¢l $ DONIANNA NOLLVIDFIddad £r
SATTddNS ¥ SADIAUAS| 2v
N W pla]13]a]l 2 | ] | v

“NINAY- LDRLSIA INTWIAOYdII TVHINID STTIH NVIANI




S6
(z6'£76°T0%) § (9t 19¢°eee) $ uonenaidap HLIM (sso1) MjoId| v6
£6
(95°798°1) $ 809LLT 0§ PIBEYY RS | uope1ddap 1NOHLIM (ss01) Wold| z6
06
¥ LEVOE $ (Z6cz6'TOL) $ (9198 €Ee) g SASNAIXT HIAQ SANNAATT LAN| 68
a8
ADNAONLLNOD A'1aVAOTIV| L8
98
9 HRF 1S $ ZT61Z9°896°I $ OCLEILI6T §  HASNAJXT N4 TVHIANAD TVANNY - TVYLOL| S8
¥8
PP 6RICITT $ 9C'8SHLTIL $ ASNAIXA-uonduay SLATULS TVLOL| €8
PT095°11S $ 96'60S'SHP 3 ASNALIXT NOLLVIUDTA 7 SMAVd TV.LOL| 28
YT ILEEPE $ P0'691'9vVE $ NIINAY - SASNAIXH TVANNY - TV.LOL| 18
o | N | W pld]3]a] 2 | g 1 ¥

“NIAQV- LOTHLSIA INTNIAOYdII TVHIANTD STTIH NVIANI



00700 [ $ 0000T'1 $ HSNIIXH INOHJITIL or

00°00S°S $ 00005t $ 1dnd &€

00°000°S $ 00000t $ Wd d1NO3 ¢

00°000°¢ $ 00000°€ $ W % - SHTOIHAA A

00'002 $ 0000T $ W % d DNIATINg ¢

00°000°0¢ $ 00000°0¢ $ SHITddNS W R A 1

007005 $ 00005 $ TVINTI LNINLINOA e

0000009 $ 0000009 g dALVM £t

00'005°€ $ 00000'c $ sed [emieN - SHILITILN A

00°000°8 $ 00°00¢°L g ALIDIMLOATY - SHILITLLA LE

00°000°¢ $ 00000C $ WVdDOUd ALFAVS ot

0070008 $ 00000°L $ SHIIAYES TVNOQOISS340dd 62

%008°C1 0070SL°E $ 00008V $ SAZLSNAL AC AIVOd 82

%STY 00°000°L1 $ 00008°SI $ DNIANNA NOLLVIODTALdAd 2

SAI'TddNS ¥ SADIAUAS) 92

5z

8T'SL861 T 01¥ 0rT $ 96v£5'0TT $ QALVIIY % SAVIVS TVYLOL| 2

€z

soxe] 's10d "Yleay “aJI|/UOISIA JeIUIP 00'001°€9 $ 00°00£°6S 5 SAXVL/SLIIANTL [44

YT OIELLI $ 96FLTS9l $ SHMVIVS TVLOLdNS| L2

[BTLIDO. UOLEIRA/IIS %00 [ 0000067 $  00°000°9C $ LO / AONADNILNOD AUV1VS 0e

6l

%0T 8 HPT61 $ 966191 $ (VLSISSY Ld0ddNS JAILVALSININGY gl

%001 76'861'C $ 95°661°C $ JOLVNIQYOOD ONITTIE ALITLLN L/d Ll

%002 96'L6661 $ +3TTP 61 by LNVILNMNOCDOV 9l

%0°0C 87°118°0T $ 8TL68'6] 3 dIDVNVIN TYVIINTD Sl

vl

£l

zL

%0C POPIE I § 08°T06°¢I $ drueysawl Ll

oL

%0t 91'¥9£°2C § zLors'or $ (FWIL T1Nd) NOSYAd ALITILN 6

%001 0T'6LE 6F $ 0FO0LO'LY $ I NOSddd ALITILN ]

L

Aiejes {10 Jo adeuaarad 9

G

JILVTIIT % SANMVIVS| v

£

ADNTITAAIA T it 4 Pi-€T STPI0T Ad| ¢

SALON "TVNIA TVNId LIDANE ASNAIXHT NOLLVIHOTY % SAVd| |
S o o] d o] a | ) | a | v

JHA/SIMUVL - LOTHLSIA INTWIAOHdIWI TVHINTD STTIH NVIANI




€L
ZL
8205089 § tvC09s°11S $ 96605ty $ SASNALIXA SMAVd TVLOL| L2
oL
69
89
00°000°8¢ $ 00000°8¢ $§ - $ AVILNO TVLIAVD TVLOLANS| 2
99
g9
¥9
€9
29
19
00°000°0T $ SVYINVD MAVd 09
00°000°81 $ HIMOW DNIAIY 66
85
AVILOO TVLIAVD SMUVd| 46
ST+ vYT-£T g5
TYNIA TVNIA SS
1]
87°050°0¢ $ PTO9SELY $ 96605 thb $ sasuadxq [e10L | €5
00°000'SS $ 00000t $ NOLLYIOFY43a| 25
IS
00°SLI'6 $ 000SI'8LI $ 005L6'891 $ SAI'TddNS ® SADIAYAS TV.LOLANS| 05
6
8y
* * * * * Fi4
000009 $ 000009 $ ASNAIXA DTW/SINIAT O17dNd 9r
00°006 $ 00°00¢ ¢ SNOANVTIIOSIA St
00°000°1 $ 00°5L6 $ SIWIOAINN 44
00°000°'1C $ 00°000'L1 $ AINVANSNI er
00°005 $ 00008 $§  NOILVONGA % DNINIVIL “TIAVEL b
00°008 $ 0000S b AAYIS HOVHIVO (34
| [¢] d [o] a | o) | 8 [ w

JHW/SHAV - LOTALSIA INTWIAOTJINI TVHINTD STIIH NVIANI




sjeans

00°000°ST $ 00°000°SI $ SAITIINS W2 o £

00°005 $ 0000S $ TVINTY INTFNJINOA zZe

00°000°L $ 0000S°S $ ALIDINLOATA LE

007000°€ $ 00000°C $ WVIOO0Ud ALAAVS ot

00°000°C1 $ 000001 $ SIDIAYIS TYNOISSTI0Ud 62z

%05°Z1 00°0SL°¢ $ 00008t $ SIALSNYL 40 QIVOd 8z

%ST¥ 00°00%°S1 $  00°000'%1 $ DNIINNA NOLLVIDFIdId i

SAT'TddNS ¥ SADIAYAS| 92

S¢C

80°9SE'PT $ PP 688°65T § 9L EES'GET $ ALV T ¥ SAMVIVS TVLOL| #2

£C

sexe: ‘s)ad “Yijeay ‘JIMOISIA TRIIAP 00°00%'8L $ 0000£89 $ SAXVL ® S114aNdd 44

L2

Py 68t 181 § 9CLET L9l $ SANVIVS TV.LO1LdNS| 02

61

|ETUODE UOLJEIRAILS 9500 | 00°000°0€ $ 0000¥'9 $ ADJNIONILNOD AYVIVS 8l

[EACWSI MOUS 10J Wil Aqpuels smoy (7 00°009 $ 00009 $ JNIL AGANV.LS L1

9l

%0T $EvrT61 $ 9£661'91 $ NVISISSY LI0ddNS FJALLVILSININAY Gl

%0701 75°861°C $ 95°661'C $ JOLVNITJOOD ONITIII ALITLLN L/d 4]

%07 96'L66°61 $ ¥RTIF'61 $ INV.INNQODV £l

%0007 87 118°0T § 87L68°61 $ YADVNVIN TVHINTD r4)

LL

0L

202 PO P1E Y1 $ 08°T06¢l $ SrueyoIw 6

8

%0F 91'+9¢'7Z § TLTPS0T $ JNLL T10d NOSYdd ALITILN L

%001 0r'8S6°1S $ 08'8908t $ [ HDA1 SdO a1d1d 9

Arejes [g101 Jo agejuaotad [

14

qIividd » SAavIvsS| €

AINTIALAIA ST+ $T-€7 F2

SALON TVNIA TVYNIA ST-bT - LAODANG NOLLONNA SLATILS| +
S o o) d | 3 | a | o 1 g [ v

S13341S - 1014181 LINFJWIAOHdWIE TYHINTD ST1IH NVIONI




s1oans

(26'89Z°r1) § PYESI'CII'T  § 9€8SHLIIT  § SASNAIXT SLATALS 'TVLOL| 99
g9

(00"000°S1) 00°000°06% $  00000°50¢ $ AVILNO TVLIAVD TVLIOLANS| ¥9
£9

8

L9

00°000°01 $ FITVEL JNNA 09

00°000°50¢ $ SLOFr0¥d 193941S 65

00°000'08% $ SPUNJ 2419521 3331S - SIDICOYd LITULS 85

i)

AVILNO TV.LIAVD| 95

STHT yT-£7 55

TVNIA TVNIA ST¥Z - NOLLONNA SLATULS| ¥S

€s

80°1€L v 681°€79 § 9¢'85H'TT9 $ sasuadxq [er0L( 25
00°000°SHT $ 0000S°LLT $ NOILVIDIYdAd| 15

05

00°5.8°8 00°00€°811 $ 00°SZTHF60I $ SAT'TddNS P SADAHAS TVLOLANS] 6V
214

FA4

00°000°0Z $ 0000002 $ AVM J0 LHONY/SLDArodd 19341S o

% * * * * * St

00°00S $ 0000S $ SNOANVTTIDSIN (T4

00°000°1 § 00SL6 $ SINIOJINN £t

00°000'1¢ $ 00°000°LI $ ADNVENSNI v

00°005 $ 00008 §  TIAVYL % NOILVONAI ¥ ONINIVYL Ly

00°00€ $ 0000¢ $ AOIA YIS IOVEIVO o

00°009 $ 00009 $ SINA/ASNAIXA FI1440 6€

00°00S‘1 $ 000081 $ ANOHJITAL 8¢

00°00S‘S $ 00005V $ Tand £

00'000'S $ 00005'% $ W % ¥ INFNJINOT 9¢

00°00S°S $ 00000'S $ W % ¥ - STTOIHAA LI9Td gg

00'0§T $ 000ST $ W % ¥ ONIaTINg Ve

9]

d

3 | a |

)

| g

S13341S - LIHLSIO INSWIAOHdWI T¥HINIO STIIH NYIANI




HAMIS

9t
#0152 $ 690V 0st § S$9°681°0ZF $ dALVIAYd % SAIVIvS TVLOL| s¢
- $ = $ ¥
[poxer "s1ad "yppeay “yri/uetsiaeINap 00'005'8%1 $ 0000S°LEl $ SAXV.L ANV SLIJINIH £g
69°0¥6°10€ § $9689°88C $ SANVTVS TV.LOLANS| 2€
ETLIDDE UONEBIBALIIS JO 05001 00'000°LS $ 00'861'6S 3 10 / ADNIONILNOD AYVIVS £
00°T08'El $ 00Z08'el $ AGANVYILS 0
62
%07 S HPT 61 $ 9£661°91 $ LINVISISSV LY0ddNS JAILVYLSININGY 8z
%00°0¢ L§'S65°9 $ 698659 $ YOLVYNIQHOO0D ONITTIE ALITLLAO L/d 22
%07 96'L66°61 $ 8761 $ INVINNODJDV 9z
%02 8T 118°0T $ 87L68'6I $ WIDVNVIN TVYINTD sz
vz
€z
%01 v0'16S'S $ 89°CEL'S $ FWLL 7T1Nd NOSHId ALITILN ze
25001 08°201°99 $ 0TLIETY $ 11 LNIVIA/SJO Mm 12
0z
%0¢ 96°1LE 1T § 0TPs80C b JnueoA 61
%001 09°€2E° 1L $ 0r'F9Z'69 $ YOSIAYILNS dO YILYMILSVM gl
A1e[es |10 Jo a8eyuaniad Ll
adLv1ay % SIEVIVS| 9t
SASNAJIXA| S}
ST+T ¥T-€T vl
TVYNI4 TVYNIJ S7-4707 1A5ANd SI0 HAMAS| £}
zZl
00'ES16 00'+S6°T01°] $ 000211101 $ SANNIATT TVLOL| })
ol
6
g
adsn sIAYIsTA 4LV d Z
00'000° 1 § 000¢I § 1SHYALNI 9
00 +S6°190°1 $ 000001101 $ 5344 gam3s g
SANNIATY] ¥
3
AINIAIIAAId STHT rT-£7 [4
TVNIA TVYNI1J SZ-$707 13DANd SdO HAMAS| |

N W 1 M 3 [a] D | ] | Y

HIMAS-LOMALSIA INTWIAOUJIE TVHINTD STTIH NVIANI




HIAMIS

TYNIA TVYNIA €Z-+207 LADANT SdO ¥IMAS| €2
7
96'L06°0T $ (697980°981) $ (59066'907) $ SASNALXA HTAO ANNAATH 40 SSAIXA| 12
0L
$0'926°0L $ 69°0b0°68T°1 $ SOPIIBITI $ SASNAIXA TV.LOL| 69
00°000°06¢ $ 00000°¢8¢ 3 NOLLVIDIddAd| 89
19
00°SL9°6% $ 00009'8F $ 005Z6'80p $ SAI'TddNS ¥ SADIAYAS T¥LOLANS| 99
c9
00°00% $ 00005 $ SNOANVTIIOSIN 9
00°00L°1 § 00°Z9°l $ SIWUOAINN £9
00°000°L $ 000009 $ A0V LSOd/SONITIVIN z9
00°00Z°S $ 0000Sy $ RECERAIEER 1)
00°000°01 $ 000008 $ 5394 9v1 09
00'000°1 T $  00000°LI $ HONVINSNI 6%
00'000°T $ 00000C $ TIAVILY? NOLLVONdd % ONINIVY.L 85
00°000°9] $  007000°L $ IVSOdSIa aI10S-0id 5
00°005 $ 00008 $ FOIAYAS ADVEIVYD 95
00°00L°E $ 0000L'¢ $ INOHJITIL 55
00°000°S $ 00000°S $ ASNAdXA D110 ¥s
00°000°L1 $ 00000°L1 $ STVYIINIHD INFWLVIYL €5
00°005°L $ 00000°9 $ 1404 s
00°000°0T $ 00000°€] $ W 2 LNIWJINOA 1S
00°000°S £ 00000°€ $ INIVIN % SUivdJad 3T1OIHIA 05
00'00S $ 0000 $ W % ¥ ONIQTINg &
00°000°0T $ 0000007 $ ST TIINS-WRO ar
00°000°0L $ 00°000°8S $ ALIDTELDF T - STLLITLLO ¥
00°005'E $ 00005°C $ WYYD0dd ALTIVS o
00°000°5¢ $ 00°000°SE ) SHDIAYAS TYNOISSALOUd 5
00°005°L $ 000096 $ SHA.LSMIL 40 qdvod vy
00°000°091 $ 00°000°091 $ JAYISTY ALVY damds £
%St 00°000°0¢ $ 0000s°LT $ DONIANNA NOLLVIOZYdad TVNLOV FTg
2
SAITddNS ¥ SADIAYAS| ov
ST-bT YT-€7 BE
TYNIA TVNI4 ST-$707 LADANG SO HAMAS| 8¢
FAS

| W | 1 | M | 3 la] 2 | g | Y

HIMAS-LONYLSIA ININIAOUdII TVHIANAD STTIH NVIANI




I3

HAMAS

(#0°L68'91) § SEelgy 8 6£9I1LIC %, 1am3$ ‘uolye1d34dap LOOHLIA M0l YSeD JIN| 26
16
(59'081°58¢£) $ (19°€87°19¢€) $ uonerdadap |aul mo|f ysed 19N | 06
00°000°St $ 00000 $ - $ AV1LNO TVLIdYD TVLOL 68
28
8
00°000°L $ ¥3LVaH ‘oY o8
00'000°0Z $ WITIVIL VIINYD 58
00'000°01 $ TNVHYIAO YF3MOTd 8
00°000°8 $ INFWNFOV 4T YALNYDId €8
AVLNO TVLIAVD|Z8
g
08
(s9°081°0¥E) § (19°¢87°19¢) $ uoneaadap 4a)ge ‘Kepno [ended 21053q MOl Ysed qng| 6.2
8L
(96 c60'FS1) § (96'88T¥S1) $ IIIAIAS JGOP [EI0 L il
(L1 LsT68) § (coLever) g 15313)U1 301A135 1930 9l
(6L'9e8°%11) $ {€9'158°011) i . redioutid 3014195 193Q 5L
ST-bT yT-£7 vl

n [ 1 [ ] | 3 la] 0 | g ] v

HIMAS-LONELSIA INFWIAOAJIAIL TVHANID STTIH NVIANI



Y

or

saxe) ‘s1ad “yy[eay “3j1|/u0ISIAJRILAP 00°00ZT°v!11 $ 00°00L°011 $ SAXVL ANV SLIIINId &€

TYL65'5TE $ 109¥59Z¢ $ SHNVIVS TY.LOLENS| 8¢

LOANC-[|e3; (|ETUS3E JO %0} | hnoAng ¥ois/ecea 00'000°59 $ 0000SLL $ ADNADNILNOD AdVIVS i€

00°Z08°C1 $ 00°T08°€1 S AHANVLS o

T3

e

3

2,07 S EPT61 $ 966191 §  LNVLSISSY LY0OddNS FJAILLVULSININAY Ze

2500°0% 01'v6L'S § S7T86L°8 $ WOLVYNIQIOOD ONITTIE ALITLLN L/ €

%07 96'L66'61 $ tv8CTrel $ INVLINMOJDV 0

%507 8T 1180 $ 8TL6%61 $ YADYNVIA TVYINAD 62

82

{2

%40 PO 165°S $ 89°6EI°S $ AWIL T1Nd NOSY3d ALITILLN oz

9%0¢ 96 1L 1T $ 0T¥S80T $ srueysaw sz

%5001 00'#92°95 g 0TSTLYS $ 14O ¥ILvM vz

25001 08°029°v6 § 0TIIZ06 $ WOSIAYILNS YTLVM £z

Aefes (2101 Jo a8ejudorad zZ

AdLY T34 ¥ SHIAVIVS| 12

ST ¥T€T SASNAIXA| 02

TYNId TYNIA S7-p707 LADANT SNOLLVIAJO HALVM | 61

8l

00°$85'091 099202861 § 09ivvITEl § SANNIATL TYLOL| 2L

9l

Sl

141

£l

F7

AUEL YHON 10J PIsn aQ 0} SIAIISII 00°000°09 $ ANVL YILVM HOd SANNA AAHISTY L

00°000°09 $ 00000'F $ LSTIILNI ot

09 1+F'21 $ 091K Tl g HSVAT VNNELNV JINVL d31vm 6

00000°5Z8 $  00°000°6TS $ IADVSN NOLLAWNSNOD 491vMm 8

00'$85'vT6 $ 000007088 § 41V 3Svd d9Llvm Ja

9

SANNIATI| 6

14

£

ADNFIFAIIA ST-+T $T-€7 ST-¥707 LI9ANM SNOLLVYAJO dALVM|

SALON TVNI4A TVNIA L
0 N W i | B HielT o5 1 9 [ v

ILVA-LORLSIA- INFWIAOUdWI TVHANAT) STTIH NVIANI



08

(Z0'179°88) $ (I+'6L5°1ST) $ SASNAIXT HIAO ANNAATA 40 SSAIXT| 64
(6E°€LETD) $ TOLPYOL9'T  § 1071TOELOT § SASNALXT TVIOL| &
00°000°£0S $ 00°000°SHS $ NOILLVIDAdd3d| 9.2
5L
00GL0°LE S 000S8LTL § 00°SLLO069 3 SArddNS @ SAJ1AYES TVLO1dNS| v2
€l
7
* * * * * * (72
04
00005 $ 00005 $ SNOANVTTIISIN 69
00°00£°1 $ 00679l g SIWIO4INN 89
00°000'6 $ 000009 $ IDVISOd/SONITIVIN 9
00°005°S $ 0000s°S $ S$334 LINY3d 99
00°00001 $ 00000°L $ s394 AUOLVIOIY] 69
00°000°1T $ 00000°L1 $ JINVINSNI ¥9
00°000°S $ 00°000°S $ TIAVIL % NOLLYONAd % ONINIVYL £9
00005 $ 00005 $ ADIAYES HOVEEVD Z9
00°000°6 $ 00'000°CI $ INOHJATAL L9
00°005°€ $ 0000T°¢ $ ASNAXT D140 09
0070058 $ 000008 $ STVOIWAHD LNTFWNLYIHL 65
00°008'9 $ 000059 $ 13Nd - ISNIIXT TTOIHIA 85
000009 $ 000009 $ W % INFIWdINDA 1S
00°000°¢ § 00000°C $ W % | - 3SNAJIXT T1DIHIA 95
00°005°C $ 000087 3§ W % ¥ ONIQTING 55
JududdE[ddI 1319U 13IEM 103 00001 00°000°82 $ 000005 $ SHITddNS-WFO ¥
0001 sod £6'@) UOIIW GET  (0°0S6°LTT $ 0005S'81T $ YALYA NIANIN 40 ASYHDUNd £5
00°000°6 $ 00000°L $ SVD - SFILITILLN s
00°000°58 $ 000000 3 ALIDMELDATA - SALLITILA T3
00°000°€ § 00°000°¢ S NVIDO0Yd ALAAVS 05
00°005°S€ $ 00005'sE $ SADIAYAS TYNOISSTI0Ud 6
%sT 00°'00S°L $ 000096 $ STALSNAL 40 qdvVOod 8y
00°00000T $ 00000002 $ SAAVASTY ASVIUONI H1Lvd i
%ST b 00°00%'6€ $ 00008°LE $ DNIANN NOLLVIDTYdad TVNLOV ob
St
STvi PT-€T SAI1ddNS ¥ SADIAYAS| v
TVNIA TVNIA ST-FT0T LADANE SNOILLVYAJO dALVAL| EF
[44
19°165°C S I9L6L'65Y § 109FTLEY g QALVTIIA ¥ STIAVTVS TV.LOL| ¥
o) | | W i | M D=2l o2 ] g | v

HALVA-LOTYLSIA- INFWNAAOUdINI TVHANT L) STTIH NVIANI




(o

801
LEE90°L § SBOEIL'T  $ IL6Y9'L 3 Iojem ‘uonenasdop LNOHLIM Mol ¥seD 1N |01
901
(26'987'00S) § (67°0SE'CrS) $ uonedaadap Pur moy ysed 1aN|S0L
00°000°0Z1 $ 000007071 S $ AVILNO TYLIAVD - TVLOLANS|ro)
£01
Z01
K]
001
66
26
6
00°000°0Z1 $ MNVYL HLION 96
6
AVILNO TVLIAVD| ¥6
£6
z6
16
(z6'98Z°08¢) $ (67°0sE'cyS) $§  uonenaidap aaye ‘Aepno ended aiojaq moy ysed qns| 06
68
66€99° 167} S (880il'160) & 201135 1QIP [RIOL, g8
B 9P TLES) (8T8E0°55S) 15312)U1 331AI35 13 18
(Zr615rTs) (09°7£L°9£T8) [ediound 0214195 1q2(] 98
Amﬁouuo.nn puoq Wodj pasladal ——mmov g8
$29] UO1IIBUUOY) 8
ST-¥T $T-£7 €8
TVYNIA TVYNIA ST-$T0Z LIDANG SNOILVAALO HALVM | 28
18
N | W | 7 M D=l o | g | v

UILVM-LOIMISIA- INTFNIAOUJINI TVHANAS) STTIH NVIANI



AGENDA ITEM 7a.

Reports to the Board:
a. General Manager Report
1. Administrative

2. Water
3. Wastewater



General Manager Report May 22, 2024

We have finished the Indian Drive Project, and it looks great! There were a few hiccups at the
end, but we got it worked out. The Top Hats remained an issue, but we have an acceptable
solution with Pro Pipe and they should be completely done as of the time of this meeting.

We have again run into the issue of vandalism in the district. We installed automatic locks on all
of the restrooms, including the restrooms by the ball fields, so that we can leave the restrooms
open during normal hours. Even with the locks, somebody jammed the lock full of toilet paper
to block the door, then tore all of the dispensers from the wall.

The skate park was graffitied again with profanity and inappropriate images. The park’s crew
was able to quickly clean up the graffiti, but the materials cost is still high to replace that
cleaning product.

As of now we have put almost $1,500 into sprinkler repairs in North Sunridge Park. Somebody is
going along and kicking the sprinklers, breaking the stems off, or breaking the sprinklers. These
are not your $12 household sprinkler heads; these are $60 sprinkler heads that are being
destroyed.

I emailed the Undersheriff to solicit his assistance in combating this problem, and DCSO
increase the patrols throughout the district. Unfortunately, they cannot sit here throughout the
night. The Sheriff himself expressed his concern with the vandalism and asked the DCSO team
to place their camera trailer out here. You'll notice in the budget that Stacie put some money
aside from the streets fund for us to get a camera system for the parks. | will get some quotes
for a good system.

| have done some planning with our District Engineer regarding the upcoming streets projects.
We have a couple of options for the PCI update this year, which 1 will be bringing to the board
at the June meeting. Our next road will be the eastern end of Amador Circle, Placer Court, and
Ore Court. | am working on keeping our street costs down this year (besides the PCl} to keep
the reserves to go straight into another road replacement next year. This will also be an
opportunity to do some water main repairs under Amador, specifically a valve replacement on
a broken valve.

The staff have completed their POOL trainings. Brooke has done a great job of keeping the
training curriculum current for our staff to do their annual online training.

Our entire parks staff attended Weed Warrior training for 2.5 days. This is going to give them a
firm knowledge of weeds and how to mitigate weed problems.

We hosted our first community cleanup day for the year, and it was a record! The dumpsters
were full by 10:30 in the morning. Usually, we go until between 11:30 and noon before they're
full, but this year they filled up quick.

It is official, we are hosting a 5K fun run here with the Carson Valley Trails Association on
October 19th. It will start at the end of the cul de sac in James Lee Park. We will be meeting in



the next few weeks to start the planning and course layout. This will be a fun event that really
promotes Indian Hills.

Administrative Report May 2024

The ACH program continues to be well received. Residents are thankful the district has
implemented this option for payments. We currently have 572, 28.316% of residents taking
advantage of automatic withdrawal. We continue to receive requests and new authorization
forms daily.

In March we sent out thirty-five past-due bills resulting in two disconnections, both properties
remain off. They are most likely vacant.

In April we sent out twenty-eight past due bills resulting in one disconnection. That account
paid in full, and service was restored.

The district’s Gazebo reservations are picking up in anticipation of the summer months with
four reservations for James Lee Park Gazebo and one for North Sunridge Park Gazebo so far for
the month of May. Excel Athletics Football League is back at it after a few years hiatus, they
have games on Saturdays through June 8, 2024.

Sierra Lutheran High School’s Baseball season has ended. Bob, the Head Coach has contacted
me, the team would like to spend an afternoon making improvements to the Dugout. | am
coordinating with him to have the team repaint the dugouts. The district will provide the
supplies needed and the team will do the work.

We had three new account sign ups in March and five in April. These are homes that have
changed ownership.

| have completed the Pool Pact HR Assessment phase 1 program and received the maximum
grant amount of $1,000.00 which was used to purchase a new two drawer fireproof file cabinet.

The District will be holding a yard of the month contest for the months of June, July, and
August. The district will be divided into different areas. Judges for each area will determine the
winners each month. Winners will receive a sign to place in their front yard for the month, an
announcement in the monthly newsletter and a gift card. Every home is automatically entered.

(Signs graciously designed and donated by tpine Signs)



Our annual Summer Kick off is scheduled for Saturday, June 22, 2024, at James Lee Park from
11:00AM-2:00PM. As always, | am looking for volunteers to BBQ and help gather participants
for the activities. Please let me know if you would like to volunteer.

Water Department Report May 2024

Water Quality:
- The Bac-T sample results for March and April 2024 came back good.

- The Hobo water plant received 8.2 MG of (Minden) water for the month of March and 15.2
MG for the month April.

- North Well and South Well have been turned off for the winter due to low demand.
- Ridgeview Well pumped 1.5 MG of water for March and 1 MG for April.
- Hobo well has been turned off for the winter.

Woater Plant Rounds:
Every morning all operations of the Water plant are checked. Morning rounds consist of,

- The water level and operation of all water storage tanks are checked and recorded.

- The water pressure at the plant and off-site booster stations is checked and recorded.

- All flow and totalizer meters are checked, and the amount of water used is recorded.

- The booster pumps at the plant are checked for proper voltage and current. They are also
checked for excessive temperatures at bearings and checked for any water leaks. All
information is recorded.

- Water samples are taken from the plant, and we check the water for proper chlorine residual
and calibrate the chlorine analyzer as needed. We also check the water for PH, clarity, and

temperature. All information is recorded.

- Trends of the water system are checked threw SCADA. Checking these trends for anomalies in
the distribution system can give us an early warning of future problems.

Maintenance:

- The Water department excavated a water main near 3481 Tourmaline Dr. due to a leak on a
coupling on the water main. We were able to tighten down the fitting on the coupling to stop
the leak.

A0



- The Water department excavated a water meter pit at 3468 Vista Grande due to the pit being
shattered from a vehicle running over it. Replacement of the water pit was necessary due to
the poor condition of the pit.

- The Water department excavated a water meter pit at 975 Shadow Dr. due to a leak in one of
the coils located in the pit. Removal of the sidewalk was necessary to fix the leak.

- The Water department excavated a water meter pit at 1003 Mica Dr. due to a leak in one of
the coils located in the pit. Removal of the sidewalk was necessary to fix the leak.

- The Water department excavated a water meter pit at 3441 Basalt Dr. due to a resident
tampering with the pit and breaking a shut off valve located in the pit.

- The Water department replaced the pump seal and pump motor on booster pump 2 at North
Park booster. The seal was replaced due to it leaking and the motor was replaced because of
excessive bearing noise due to a worn-out bearing.

Wastewater Department Report May 2024

1: Treatment plant: United Electrical installed the new south decanter VFD drive. Codale and
Sierra Controls completed the set-up with no interruption to plant operation.

The north decanter screw drive motor failed. The basin was only down for 3 days, and we
installed a new motor.

We installed new v-belt pulleys and a new motor we had on the shelf on the headworks blower.
The old pulleys were worn out due to many years of operation.

I have set mice bait and traps in the blower building, chlorine room and the dewatering building
to stop a mouse infestation. | have killed & mice so far.

2: Lift Stations: The #2 pump at Lift 2 ragged. We pulled the pump and found a fiberglass “top
hat” from the Indian sewer liner job clogging the discharge of the pump. We were able to clear
the blockage and put the pump back in service.

All 4 lift stations continue to perform satisfactorily.

3: Sewer Collection: Ryan inspected problem manholes and is editing the list as needed. He is
up to date on manhole flushing.

The Indian construction job is substantially complete. Pro pipe is back on 5-15-24 to clean up 7
or 8 bad Top Hat instaliations.



Ryan is working on improving manhole access in Easterling canyon behand Granite court. Bad
drainage had washed out the road. Ryan has installed a culvert to improve drainage and is
repairing erosion and the road surface.

Continue weekly check of sewer hot spots (manholes that develop above average grease
buildup) and physically pulling sewer lids, checking for flow, debris, root intrusion and
confirming locations in relation to our plot maps. This ongoing maintenance of the sewer
system has been very successful; we have identified potential problems long before they
develop into messy situations.

AR



AGENDA ITEM 7b.

Reports to the Board:

b. District Accountant Report

o3



INDIAN HILLS GID
CASH BALANCES
AS OF 4/30/24

CASH BALANCES

Operating

Reserved from rate increase

Reserved for Parks

Reserved for streets

Reserved for water tank
Operating Available

Payroll

Money Market-Nevada State Bnk

Reserve for Infrastructure
Reserve for Connections

Reserve for storm water mgt
Reserve for sewer debt reserves
Reserve for short lived assets

Money Market Availabile
Money Market-Moreton

Pipeline

Reserve for USDA debt service

Reserve for O&M

Reserve for short lived assets
Reserve for AB198 capital repl

Reserve for construction
Pipeline Available

Investment Pool
IHGID

IHCIP {2m 2007 Bonds)
Drinking Revenue Bond

Total

Total

4/30/2024

$ 5,187,073.27

$2,721,481.29

$ 20,469.84

$1,280,314.42

$ 35250.85
$ 1,129,556.87
5 43,542 .35

$ 1,642,324.87

$ 709,912.01

$ 603,636.66

$ 50,187.39

$ 6132660

$ 51,162.70
$ 166,099.51
$ 3,113,604.08

$ 607,346.20

$ 40,284.00

$ 6794182

$ 35551795

$ 127,254.88

$ 16,347.55
$ =
$ 4,452,802.81
$ 9.421.71
$ 13124153
$ 207,190.96
$ 347,854.20



INDIAN HILLS GID

CASH BALANCES BY FUND

4/30/2024
CASH BALANCES 4/30/2024
WATER SEWER ADMIN
Operating 940,553.12 1,864,445.10 2,382,075.04
Reserved from rate increase 1,339,769.44 1,381,711.85
Reserved for streets 1,280,314 .42
Reserved for parks 20,469.84
Reserved for water tank 35,250.85
Operating Available -434,467.17 482,733.25 1,081,290.78
Money Market-Nevada State Bank 432,751.72 749,563.27 460,009.88
Reserve for Infrastructure 168,879.88 230,463.66 310,568.47
Reserve for Connections 314,643.33 288,993.33
Reserve for storm water mgt 50,187.39
Reserve for sewer debt service 61,326.60
Reserve for sewer short lived assets 51,162.70
Money Market Available -50,771.49 117,616.98 99,254.02
Money Market-Moreton 1,037,868.03 1,037,868.02 1,033,092.44
Pipeline 607,346.20
Reserve for debt service (fully funded) 40,284.00
Reserve for O&M 67,941.82
Reserve for short lived assets 355,517.95
Reserve for AB198 capital replacement 127,254 .88
Reserve for construction 16,347.55
0.00
TOTAL AVAILABLE 552,629.37 1,638,218.25 2,213,637.24

A5



MONTHLY FEE

TOTAL

INDIAN HILLS GID
ATTORNEY EXPENSES
APRIL 2024

3,000.00

3,000.00

Al



%L5C oeoz/LiL
%S E LG0e/1/8
%SL¢C csoe/L
%00°v 9Z0Z/HiEL
%9P'e 9z0Z/i/L
31vd  LIN3IWAVd
1S3Y3INI VNI

Ainp pue uver anp go'evE'OY
ATHLNOW 0028¢'€

ATHLNOW 80'vSL't
AON pue Aepy anp .

Ainr pue uer anp /£'022'6S

SaLeA Junowe juswied .
(43S %S9 "HIALYM %SE) «

1£°998'¥96°C §

X7

AINJWAVYd

6299108 $ 31V1S 0L0Z INIT3dId
15849'8¢/. $ ANIN3did ¥vasn
LLMWO'ROL'L § Y3IM3ISs vasn
00°000'SZy $ »  ONO8 002 HIMIS/HILYM
0r'086'92Z $ aNOg €002 H3LVM
JONVIvE lg3aa

¥2I0Eir 4O SV
18930 WYL ONOT
419 STIH NVIAN]



INDIAN HILLS GID
ENGINEERING EXPENSES
APRIL 2024

ENGINEERING FEES 2,000.00

WILL SERVE 185.00

2,185.00

A



gz'9%¢e’lL 00ve 000 000 9L '65F 006 £6'968 006Gl
000 0 000 000 000
000 0 000 000 000
000 0 000 000 000
8€'091 € 000 8¢091 € 000
9096 Z 000 9098 Z 000
000 0 000 000 000
000 0 000 000 000
01'00S g 000 000 01006 S4
2EBLC 14 000 000 ZE6L2 14
oL'LEL Z 000 oLiel Z 000
00°0 0 000 000 000
000 0 000 00’0 000
000 0 000 000 000
05 /L1 g 000 0070 0S'LLL §'¢
000 0 000 000 000
g8l Z 000 Z8'Ls Z 000
sbuiuies SINOH SINOH  ¥20Z/6L/F SINOH  ¥20Z/Siy SINCH
el el ayep fed ajep Aed aep Aed
20T Indy
SHNOH LNOTVWI/ANILYEIAO

1PUSIg Juawaaoidw| [elausc) s|iiH UeIpuj

SIV10L

OINVHOIW
OINVHO3IN
H34NS YIM3IS
H3dNS Yam3as
HO31 ¥am3as
HD3L H3M3S
LHOddNS NIWAY
140ddNs NIWav
d3dNS 31VM
d3dNS I LVYM
S1334LS
S1334LS

SHYvd

SHYvd

HO3L ¥31VM

HOJAL H3LYM
asholdwg

AT



INCOME

EXPENSES

* %

INDIAN HILLS GID
REVENUE AND EXPENSE
NOT INCLUDING DEPRECIATION
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED APRIL 30, 2024

FEES

CONNECTION FEES
CRICKET/VERIZON
GRANT INCOME
INTEREST
MISCELLANEOQUS
TOTAL REV

SALARIES/BENEFITS
OPERATING EXP
DEBT PRINCIPAL
DEBT INTEREST
CAPITAL OUTLAY

TOTAL EXP

PROFIT

infrastructure depletion (DEPRECIATION)

WATER
(OVER)/ 83.33%
BUDGET ACTUAL UNDER
1,405,000.00 1,180,250.65 224,749.35 84.00%
0.00 5,130.00 (5,130.00) 0.00%
12,441.60 9,331.20 3,110.40 75.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
4,000.00  54,869.06 (50,869.06) 1371.73%
0.00 250.00 (250.00) 0.00%
1,421,441.60 1,249,830.91 171,610.69 87.93%
437,246.01 316,071.99 121,174.02 72.29%
452,975.00 312,221.09 140,753.91 68.93%
236,732.60 148,045.25 88,687.35 62.54%
55,038.28 49,598.40 5,439.88 90.12%
0.00 694,166.65 (694,166.65) 0.00%
1,181,991.89 1,520,103.38 (338,111.49) 128.61%
239,449.71 (270,272.47) 509,722.18
545,000.00 449,789.57 95,210.43 82.53%

** Indian Drive project paid from reserves

30



INDIAN HILLS GID

REVENUE AND EXPENSE

NOT INCLUDING DEPRECIATION
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED APRIL 30, 2024

INCOME
FEES
CONNECTION FEES
INTEREST
MISCELLANEOUS

TOTAL REV

EXPENSES
SALARIES/BENEFITS
OPERATING EXP
DEBT PRINCIPAL
DEBT INTEREST
** CAPITAL OUTLAY

TOTAL EXP

PROFIT {LOSS)

NON-CASH:
infrastructure depletion {DEPRECIATION)

** Indian Drive project paid from reserves

SEWER
(OVER)/ 83.33%

BUDGET ACTUAL UNDER %
1,011,000.00  914,854.83 96,145.17 90.49%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
12000  38,120.54  (38,000.54) 31767.12%
0.00 250.00 (250.00) 0.00%
1,011,120.00  953,225.37 57,894.63 94.27%
426,189.65  326,248.02 99,941.63 76.55%
221,425.00  182,619.59 38,805.41 82.47%
110,851.63  105,585.87 5,265.76 95.25%
43,437.33  35,118.07 8,319.26 80.85%
0.00 282,976.03 (282,976.03) 0.00%
801,903.61 932,547.58 (130,643.97) 116.29%

209,216.39  20,677.79  188,538.60

383,000.00 321,566.38  61,433.62 83.96%

3l



INCOME

EXPENSES

ADMIN

PARKS

* %

STREETS

NON-CASH:

infrastructure depletion (DEPRECIATION)

INDIAN HILLS GID
REVENUE AND EXPENSE
NOT INCLUDING DEPRECIATION

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED APRIL 30, 2024

AD VALOREM

DOUGLAS CO. CONSOLIDATED TAX

PARK REV
GRANT
DONATIONS
MISCELLANEOUS
INTEREST
STORM WATER
TOTAL REV

SALARIES/BENEFITS
OPERATING EXP
CAPITAL OUTLAY
SALARIES/BENEFITS
OPERATING EXP
CAPITAL QUTLAY
SALARIES/BENEFITS
OPERATING EXP
CAPITAL QUTLAY

TOTAL EXP

PROFIT

** tennis courts from 22-23 budget reserved

GENERAL

(OVER)/ 83.33%

BUDGET ACTUAL UNDER %
1,154,366.00 1,151,552.84 2,813.16 99.76%
404,710.00 313,952.59 90,757.41 77.57%
500.00 430.00 70.00 36.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
0.00 5,969.84 (5,969.84) 0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
2,500.00 39,769.59  {37,269.59) 1590.78%
21,700.00 18,336.55 3,363.45 84.50%
1,583,776.00 1,530,011.41 53,764.59 96.61%
101,915.04 78,735.86 23,183.18 77.25%
223,950.00 171,933.00 52,017.00 76.77%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
220,534.96  136,022.57 84,512.39 61.68%
153,175.00 105,578.12 47,596.88 68.93%
0.00 5,500.00 (5,500.00) 0.00%
235,533.36  148,729.99 86,803.37 63.15%
92,118.00 59,930.24 32,187.76 65.06%
508,307.00 224,370.12 283,936.88 0.00%
1,535,537.36 930,799.90 604,737.46 60.62%

48,238.64 599,211.51 (550,972.87)

338,000.00 244,537.32 93,462.68 72.35%

33



)
19

(2zezz'zz) ¢ (SSOT) IWODNI 0Z°S25'v8S°L $ SNVO1 V1Ol [998¢2's8Ps- J1GVIIVAY TV.LOL
00'0$
S5 IPE 9L UONBONASUOD 10} 8AISS3Y
889Gz’ /L wswasoeidal lended ggL gy 104 9AI89S3Y
G6°/16'55E$ S}9SSE PaAl| HOUS 10} anasay
78'LP6'19% W0 10} aAIaSaY
£1'860'22€°L § S3ISN3IAX3 V101 00'¥82'0%$ {(papuny A)Iny) aoiALes 1gap JO) BAIBSSY
G9'99L'v69 ¢ AepnQ jeynded 0Z'9ve'209% auladig
orges'er  $ dx3 1sas93u|
60LzZ'ZIE ¢ dx3 BugesadQ
66°L20'9LE § sjyouag/salieles
6% LLL°05$- a|qe|ieAy JexJey Asuoy
ceerO'vLES SUOI8UUOY) 10) BAIBSaY
88°6/8'89L¢% aJnjonssediu] Joj aniesay
16°0£8'6¥Z°L $ INNIAIH TVLIOL ZLVGL'TEYS 19el Asuo
00062 $ BWIOOU| OSIW
0Z'1£L'6 $ uozuaA
90698'F¥S ¢ 1s8193U| gz'ooL‘oar $ sjels auladig
000EL'S $ $28) UooaUUOD 16'8£9'82, ¢ vasnauedid |21 29%'PEVS- a|qe|ieay Bupesado
L209L'2L $ s08} 9je] 00052'87L $ (%SGE) 210Z-puog 18lepy  |GR'0ST'SES yue) Jajem o) parIasay
61°/22'62L $ $994 ajey aseg 0v'086'902Z $ £00Z-puog 1918M  |PP692'68E° 1S 3SE3.0UI J)e) WO PaAISSY
G/'Z9Z'8er ¢ s34 Jasn ZL'€88'0v68 Buiesado
SISNIdX3 / SINNIATY SIIONVIVE NVYO1 SIONVIVE HSVYD
vZ02/0¢/y
AYYININNS ANNd ¥31YM

aio© STTH NVIANI



=
39

99'¢9Z‘'9ZL ¢  (SSO7T) IWODNI LL'L6Z'08E'L $ SNVO1 IVLOL |[£Z°05£°009% ATEVIVAY TVLOL
86'9L9°2LLS a|qeneAy joxep Asuoy

12°196'928 $ SIASNIALX3 IVIOL

£09/6'28 $ AeinQ (ended

081 _‘_mm $ me 1S243lu| ON.NG_.. _.mw S)ASSE PaAl| HOYS JIOMIS J0) IAISSIY

656 _.O_Nmr w axm mcamhwao ow.mmm. 19$ 92IAIDS J(8p 1oMas 10} DAIDSDY

Zo'8yz'oze ¢ syjouag/ssuees ££'€66'882% SUOIO2UUOY 10} BAISSY
mo.mwv.omww ainjonijselu| 1o} aalesay
12'205'6v.L% 12)sely Asuol

1£'622°'¢56% INN3AIY V101

00°0SZ$ SO OSIW SZ'CLL'Z8YS siqe|ieay Bunessdo

¥50ZL'8c$ FEETENV]]

00'0$ $89) UONOSULOD LLIPO'POLL puoq Jamas vasn

190941 $99) aje 00°052°9/2 ¢ (%59) ZLoZ-puog 1omas  {G8°LLL'LSE LS 9SBUOUI 3} WO PaAIaSaY

91'¥60'206$ sa94 Jas) - $ 666L-puUOg 18mas  |0L'GrP'PaB LS Bunessdo

S3SN3IdX3 / SINNIAIY SIONVIVE NVO SIONVIVE HSVD

veoc/ocly

AYVINNNS ANNd ¥3M3S

aio STIH NVIANI



1S LLZ°66S%

06'66.°0£6$

Zi'0/8'62z8
9¢' Ly LeES
cr88y'e9es

LY LLO'0SS LS

(8501} INOIDNI

S3ASNIJX3 V101
fepng |enden

dx3 Bunesado
sjysuag/salieles

ANNIATY TVLOL

LI¥6E'SLL')LS

20'vSZ'66$

6€'281'09%
Lp'gos'oles

88'600'09v$

ATGVIIVAY V101

a|qejteAy 195eN Asuop

16W Jojem wWI0)s 10§ SAISSaY
2IMonJise.lyu) Joj aAlasay

18)Jep Asuop

a|qejieay Bunelado
syJied oy pansssay
S19aNs J0) PaAIasay

Bunesadp

35

¥8'696'G$ SNOJUEHSISIN

00°0% paAladal) puny JueID)

65 69.°6E% SAWC2U| JsaJalu| S 0PL'90°LS
000Er$ $394 UOnEIDSY /8'6lL9'GZS
PR'ZGSLGL'LS x| WaloeA PY ZFrLe'ose'Ls
6G°2S6'CLES Xe] pajeplosuc)

GG'9EE'8LS S53) JI9)em WIOIS ¥0'5/0'28E'CS

NINav
SIASNIdX3 / SINNIATY
¥20zZ/0¢1Y
(NIHOTVA aV)

AMVINNNS S1IIHLS ‘SHAVd ‘NINAY
1O ST1T1iH NVIANI

SASNVIVE HSVD



AGENDA ITEM 7c.

Reports to the Board:

c. Engineer Report

3l



AGENDA ITEM 7d.

Reports to the Board:

d. Attorney Report



AGENDA ITEM 8.

Discussion and possible action to approve a
change order from Lumos & Associates in the
amount of $18,000 for professional services
related to the Indian Drive project.

(District Engineer, Colin Sturge/General Manager,
Chris Johnson)

3%



Carson City » Fallon - Lake Tahoe « Reno
ki Carson City

308 N. Curry Street, Suite 200

LUMOS Carson City, Nevada 89703

775.883.7077

May 15%, 2024

Chris Johnson, District Manager

Indian Hills General Improvement District
3394 James Lee Park Road #A

Carson City, NV 89705

Re: Addendum to Professional Services
Indian Drive Construction Assistance

Dear Chris:

Lumos & Associates, Inc. (Lumos) is providing this addendum for additional construction services
associated with the Indian Drive Reconstruction and Waterline Project.

Addendum Unde ndin

Task 6 Increase — Construction Staking by $4,000

The additional scope requested for this task includes the additional time required to calculate
reference points and stake the Yard & Washpad scope of work. This was not included in Lumos’
original scope of work associated with the Indian Drive project because the Yard & Washpad project
was added to the Indian Drive Project shortly before bidding of the Indian Drive project. The Yard
project was added to capture cost efficiencies from a Contractor performing the Indian Drive Project
in the same vicinity as the Yard & Washpad Project.

Task 7 Increase — Construction Inspection & Testing by $14,000
There are two primary justifications for requesting the additional funds related to this task. The first
reason for the additional scope/fee is related to the additional time/work required to perform
construction inspection and testing for the Yard & Washpad scope of work. This additional inspection
and testing included:
» Compaction testing on backfill material of the new storm drain pipe, to verify settlement would
not occur.
o Concrete Testing of the concrete washpad to verify the required strength and concrete
properties were achieved.
» Inspection of the installation, including verification that pipe slopes were met, and the trench
drain in the wash pad was installed at the correct elevations.
This was not included in Lumos’ original scope of work associated with the Indian Drive project
because the Yard & Washpad project was added to the Indian Drive Project shortly before bidding
of the Indian Drive project. The Yard project was added to capture cost efficiencies from a Contractor
performing the Indian Drive Project in the same vicinity as the Yard & Washpad Project.
The second reason for the additional scope/fee is related to the increase of concrete sidewalk, curb
and gutter on the Indian Drive scope of work. The addition of sidewalk, curb and gutter was due to
the project’s design occurring roughly 2-years prior to the actual construction project (and one of the
worst winters in Northern NV recorded history occurring between the evaluation of sidewalk and the
construction project — causing significant deterioration). The extent of concrete work increased by

3



May 15%, 2024
Page 2

50%. This additional sidewalk, curb and gutter scope required significantly more concrete testing to
be performed to verify strength and adequacy of the concrete.

www.LumosInc.com

40



ADDENDUM No. _3 TO CONSULTANT AGREEMENT

Extra Work Authorization Form

The consultant agreement dated 7/29/2021 for professional services between LUMOS & ASSOCIATES, INC., and
Indian Hills GID for Indian Drive Reconstruction Project

''''' T {project name)

is hereby amended as follows:

Task 6 Increase - Construction Staking by $4,000

Task 7 Increase - Construction Inspection & Testing by $14,000

COMPENSATION ARRANGEMENT

Time and materials payment per current fee schedule (attached) not to exceed

l:| Lump sum payment

[ ] Other (specify)

Backcharge: Yes [ | No. To Whom:

JobNo.. 10500.001 Task No./Description:
ORIGINAL CONTRACT AMOUNT: 141,550
TOTAL PREVIOUS ADDENDUMS: 118,450
TOTAL THIS ADDENDUM: 18,000
REVISED CONTRACT AMOUNT: $278,000

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.

LUMOS & ASSOCIATES, INC.

PRINT Tim Russell

) oo
SIGN -"T"'",A_t_(_;;\} Connn o nd

T
TTLE  Engineering Di&ctor
DATE  5/15/24

PRINT
SIGN
TITLE
DATE

CLIENT

Copies to Client for signature; retum one to Lumos & Associates, Inc.

revised 8/2018 L} [



AGENDA ITEM 9.

Discussion and possible action to approve,
approve with conditions or deny the request from
Stanka Consulting LTD. regarding a 50-foot right-
of-way associated with future development at
3292 Plymouth Drive.

(Mark Johnson, P.E. with Stanka Consulting LTD)

13



Carson City - Fallon - Lake Tahoe - Reno
9 Carson City

L

308 N. Curry Street, Suite 200

LUM OS Carson City, Nevada 89703

775.883.7077

5/15/2024

Chris Johnson, General Manager
Indian Hills GID

3394 James lee park Road #A
Carson City, NV 89705

Subject: Indian Hills GID Tentative Map Review - Lily Court

Dear Mr. Johnson:

As previously discussed with you and the Board of Trustees, the owner of 3282 and 3292 Plymouth
Road is endeavoring to split the two existing parcels into a total of 6 parcels (5 new parcels, and one
existing home remaining on a parcel). The request to split these parcels is currently provided in a
tentative map submittal through Douglas County.

As part of the required steps/conditions above to create the parcels the applicant has submitted a
tentative map to the District for review, input, and acceptance of the proposed 50-foot ROW along
with maintenance related to water, sewer, drainage, and surface improvements. Please note that
the applicant has provided a draft water right for dedication to meet the District’'s water right’s
requirements. Once all the components of that water right dedication are completed, we will bring
that water right dedication back to the board for formal acceptance of the dedication. Additionally,
please note that the Will Serve requests will still need to be completed for the requested service to
all the parcels to formalize that component/condition.

On April 18", 2024, Lumos & Associates (Lumos) received the following documents from Douglas
County for review as IHGID's District Engineer:

» Tentative Map for 3282 & 3292 Plymouth Drive subdivision into six parcels, including
acceptance by IHGID of the proposed 50-foot ROW, and maintenance of the water, sewer,
and surface improvements.

We have reviewed the submitted tentative map, the reduced ROW from 60-ft to 50-ft, and the related
requests of IHGID tc maintain water, sewer, and surface improvements, and offer the following
recommendations and related conditions of approval:

1. Related to the reduced ROW width from 60-ft to 50-ft for the future development of Lily Ct.,
we recommend that the Board of Trustees provide for acceptance subject to the following
conditions:

a. Board approval of the proposed Tentative Map.

b. Final Improvement plans for all future improvements shall be submitted to the District
for the District’s engineer to review and approve prior to construction.

¢. Payment of all District's Fees for review, will services, etc.

2. Related to water, sewer and surface facilities (i.e. asphait pavement road, sidewalk, curb &
gutter within ROW), we recommend that the Board of Trustees provide for acceptance of the
maintenance subject to the following conditions:

a. Board approval of the proposed Tentative Map.
b. Final Improvement plans for all future improvements shall be submitted to the District
for the District’s engineer to review and approve prior to construction.

43



ao

f.

g.

5/15/2024
Page 2

Payment of all District's Fees for review, will services, etc.

Completion of Will Serve requests

Acceptance of water rights for the proposed improvements is contingent upon
completion of items identified during the water rights dedication process, and the
water right review from 3/22/24 (letter attached).

Completion of the proposed facilities, including sign off by Douglas County inspector
and THGID staff.

Recording of the Final Map.

3. Related to the proposed tentative map, we recommend that the Board of Trustees provide
for acceptance, given that the conditions listed above are met.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us at 775.883.7077.

Sincerely

e =2, —

Collin Sturge, P.E.
Project Manager — IHGID District Engineer

www.LumosInc.com

Hy



INDIAN HILLS GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

Please provide the following information for an item to be placed on the Agenda for a
Board of Trustees Meeting:

Today’s Date; 5-9-2024

Date/Month of Meeting: _5-22-2024

Meeting Type: 3™ Wednesday Business [X|

Your Name and Title; Mark Johnson, P.E. - Associate Engineer

Your Company or Organization Name: _Stanka Consulting, LTD

Phone Number: 775-430-6273 / 775-885-9283

Check One: Discussion Only Item [} Discussion and Possible Action Item [X]

Agenda Item Title: Request for approval of 50' right-of-way for proposed street

Agenda Item Description: Our office is working with a client to subdivide a 7.59 acre parcel at 3282

Plymouth Drive into six, 1+ acre lots. A public roadway is being required by Douglas County to serve the

six lots, The proposed lots would use the roadway (a cul-de-sac) for access onto Plymouth Drive. No

direct access onto Plymouth Drive will be allowed. We are requesting the Board approve a 50' right-of-

way for the cul-de-sac. The road section would meet the requirements of the Urban Residential Local

Section, Douglas County detail A02. The cul-de-sac would be approximately 235 ft in length. A mapis

provided showing the location of the proposed roadway.

REQUIRED: Please attach background information regarding your requested Agenda Item
to be included in the Board of Trustees’ Board Meeting Packet. (Letter, Proposal, etc.)

IHGID is an Equal

Opportunity Provider u 5"



z z
2 RURAL URBAN o
N ~
2 CL ’ o
30" MINIMUM 30° MINIMUM
NOTE 4, 5 NOTE 4, 5
6' 5'
. 8 __ 12 16 ey LAND=_  MIN. ,__
MINIMUM 1 LANE 1 LANE SCAPE | SIDE—
STRIP | WALK
4 ] 2' beoes ] 1' ——
NOTE
1
2% 2%
2% 2% asmm—— ]
5 = |
SEE "GUIDE POST” TYPE 1 CUR _/
DETAIL A19 |F CURVE ANED Gu#gg
IN ROADWAY
D _SEC
3 3
[ x
N S
[\ o
ROW WIDTH VARIES
50 FOOT MINIMUM
5: cL 5|
oy MIN. 18’ 16’ oy MIN.
SIDE— 1 LANE 1 LANE SIDE—
WALK WALK
2 =t 2 |
e
2% 29 2% 2%
TYPE 1 CURB—/
AND GUTTER
URBAN
PAGE 1 OF 2
NO. | REVISION | DATE STANDARD DETAIL FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION SECTION:
DOUGLAS COUNTY
ATE:
LOCAL ROAD SECTION |- DEC 2018
DWG:
AO2

Yo



NOTES:
1. AGGREGATE SHOULDERS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM OF & INCHES OF COMPACTED AGGREGATE BASE.

2. STRUCTURAL SECTION TO BE DETERMINED BY ENGINEERING DESIGN, BUT IN NO CASE SHALL THE ASPHALT
CONCRETE BE LESS THAN 3 INCHES THICK AND THE COMPACTED AGGREGATE BASE LESS THAN 6 INCHES
THICK.

3. FLEXIBLE PAVEMENT SECTION SHALL CONSIST OF TYPE 3 BITUMINOUS PLANTMIX PAVEMENT OVER TYPE 2
BITUMINOUS PLANTMIX PAVEMENT (PER ORANGE BOOK SECTION 200.02). THE TYPE 3 SURFACE COURSE
SHALL BE A MINIMUM THICKNESS OF 2—INCHES. THE TYPE 2 BASE COURSE SHALL BE AS THICK AS
REQUIRED, BUT NO INDIVIDUAL LIFT SHALL BE GREATER THAN 3—INCHES COMPACTED. IF THE TOTAL
THICKNESS OF THE STRUCTURAL SECTION IS 3—~INCHES OR LESS, THE ENTIRE SECTION SHALL BE TYPE 3
BITUMINQUS PLANTMIX PAVEMENT. INSTALLATION SHALL BE PER ORANGE BOOK SECTION 320.

4. ALL ASPHALT CEMENT SHALL BE PG 64—28 NV PER ORANGE BOOK SECTION 201.

5. THE URBAN RESIDENTIAL LOCAL ROAD SECTION MAY BE SUBSTITUTED FOR THE LOCAL ROAD SECTION ABOVE
DEPENDENT ON COUNTY, GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT OR TOWNS' APPROVAL. A MINIMUM OF ONE FRONT
YARD TREE SHALL BE PLANTED A MINIMUM OF 5' BUT NO GREATER THAN 8" FROM BACK OF SIDEWALK.

6. MONOLITHIC POUR CANNOT OCCUR ON THE RESIDENTIAL LOCAL ROAD SECTION WHEN SIDEWALK IS OUTSIDE
OF RIGHT-OF-WAY OR REQUIRED TO BE MAINTAINED BY PRIVATE PROPERTY OWNER.

7. STRIPING SHALL BE TYPE 1 WATERBORNE PAINT OR EPOXY PAINT. WATERBOURNE PAINT SHALL BE APPLIED
IN TWO COATS, EACH HAVING A MINIMUM WET THICKNESS OF 25 MILS AND A MINIMUM DRY THICKNESS OF
15 MILS MEASURED WITHOUT GLASS BEADS. BOTH COATS SHALL INCLUDE GLASS BEADS AT THE RATE OF 9
LBS/GALLON. EPOXY BASED PAINT SHALL BE APPLIED IN A SINGLE COAT HAVING A MINIMUM DRY
THICKNESS OF 20 MILS MEASURED WITHOUT GLASS BEADS. THE EPOXY PAINT SHALL INCLUDE GLASS
BEADS AT THE RATE OF 18 LBS/GALLON.

PAGE 2 OF 2
NQ. | REVISION | DATE STANDARD DETAIL FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION SECTION:
DOUGLAS COUNTY
DATE:
LOCAL ROAD SECTION DEC 2018
DWG: AO?2

T



Yy

MCETAOIS
OERAIRNG
2 0 g a3

~
.

L1229 S d / MLEEZ.E9N
[ h AT
|

i L
. ' _ J« - H

T L4 05 296 \ .ww d ® FSIIv 80t 8

g Yp1o1 = cor / g % | mm 1 Yot ., &
5 e ; i 7 /7 & e = 3 H
: £ Lt ! ﬂ )

AVPT ANOSLAOBNS BALLVINEL

INI 'SANOH 50T LSTM

NOISIAIQENS LHNOD AT

-~ " ' d mb w00 —————-
- g % a1 Ky 101 W0 STRS ¥ g
- N \ \\.nq\an MUY TOBY s y L P mw m
tﬂom LNY oS . __l.iw.é. 4 (| o S
S0 o)) o S g8 T [l FSIUY 9571 o
L3989 3 59 i Tt w _m» | Il 14 05 05989 5
o e B 1207 N
R | A1) sttt sbs bttt L,
L 4 > V] v Frevil] [ DIOL/OE/ L TUYD VORI & Ml Wid
Ty __. AT Dot 4, GO amar goou
h oS L0 SN At

s
oL \ BEHT
F-yri - rd
Soverat L .
.
’,

1
W _ ¥/ 04 00 = @S g
e o Faxpdy oot BEC e
my “ \f? £ e ’ FEIUI 571 nfﬁ. W/ GO0 = OWa NGRS TOCVELYS NPT
1] \m%o 14 05 EFELS . s . spe] AT TGS s
g2 2 sl A m\v 9107 oty S ) FSROY WL SENEOW T Wbl
m S S 2 % \ / M o AZDEN St TR TN W {12500
s > sl e
mu,m 4 . Y ALNINGD ATTRA JM/ETIN WONE T AL O
1 ‘ ﬁ—hﬂ“—ﬂ T TOMR SAOSTISY
\g \ Bmﬁﬂnm .¢< .H.OZ. [ !eﬂﬂ“.-”!?::ilnln RO 25
4 m o AN FEDE 'S¢ ANWEL QIIVQ WONN TULL VAN 13 Libgon

angg

~

©
!
i

o —— | o7Hd
N

N
~

’ \_ ’
ra _ ,
L AL _____
7 5 S T s N e dV ALINIDIA
ST A

<
~

e —
\\
AN

i

I




49

[LOMLLSIA ANEMAACE W] TYHENT D

STIH NVITND

OO ONLLINSNCOVINY.LS MMM

1 UG 10} TR

BOLE3 AN "R voRD

f 215 ™15 Mef 3 105

QLT INLLTINENGO YANYLS

YOS ALV DONIMVHA]

I

i

Aoy FREEITY JOOHII0L] ¥
QlT ‘Srpmszon wywwg

LI0-T0E-81-0Z0T NIV
AN ‘Anagy sefdnog ‘i inoutkld 792
*au] ‘sswoy 28pny 159M

WHLI VANTOV dIOHI
ANVJINODOV OL dVIN

“weleg] b T vesmemany mddry .-E,Iﬂ 1 HE
[ATH A T H > 0T BLL o T A1 T
AISVE HOLLNELLEG BLVASR GEROSOML m
wnuousoa /7

{NDLLY DO BLYMINCWIY) CASS AYV.LINYE ONLESIE L
(NDLLYDQ'] ELYIIKOWAY) TVINUOTT OVAHNIAD DRLLEDE &
[T v} NIT Yl { DIRILLEDE -
INOLLYDOT RIVINDIMAY] BHITSVD DL EDE —— @

L ey oo wRl
WIOLNOD ARSYEUOJOL LT

(EALEND D ¢ SAVAIATID Lo FT=5]
AOVILLIS 3O LNINCISYE CTELLIGE — — ——
DL T — e

AaNgod

2 £Es Apemmmsdde 51 yyemops pue sonnd
‘qena ._a ﬁmno_ 0] 123} arenbs 009°ZE

J d yreqdse p
._ouuu-_q_n.r 223»&50&:?3-
2es-ap-[N3 ST pudixs 0) [esodoad ou staudy |,

‘P19
A} UT JOTIRIILOD AQ PAFHIIA 2 01 PIVT e
pue aemmoidde a1 suonesaf s Aqnn |y

"EIAUN0E §ID

Ayumoyy sedinogg pue ‘shnmelp Soussmiua
snoward o a1l ‘aremyjos Sunddem poe
S[eLIoE 3rea 3(300d 0 IS “SUEIA PIILJ WO
PAUMUOP! 133q IATY ST} N1 Junsny

‘dem [oared

1 fua(disos sofaamg oyl 4q popiacd
aqyadens B WoI) PAUTEIGO 2AIM SIUT] (300
oo Iy (eared palqns s Jo) vondidssp
[eda) o Way pauTEIQO 913 SIUT]

NV “msisés SI0 Lunog sejinog woy
paute1q) sanr] At L 1003 SHLON

:SNOISIAIY

ﬂ

LT T0E-§1-0791

ATd

B

EEEEE VT v ARl
5 P S SR
VoS VIS
i . L T o T )
eSS +53V 10'1
w £1L0T
+SFHIV 10°]
pouy 5j08]

g ipeindld
A
I
f
i
[
I
I
4

_ LINTOrTIoTr
NV |
AP
Upleca ™|
~ J
] vy




AGENDA ITEM 10.

Discussion and possible action to approve,
approve with conditions or deny the request from
Stanka Consulting LTD. regarding Indian Hills
GID’s acceptance of ownership and maintenance
of proposed utilities (water & Sewer) and/or
proposed surface improvements (road, curb, and
gutter) of the proposed roadway and future
development at 3292 Plymouth Drive.

(Mark Johnson, P.E. with Stanka Consulting LTD)



_ Carson City - Fallon - Lake Tahoe = Reno
\ Carson City

1

308 N. Curry Street, Suite 200

LUM OS Carson City, Nevada 89703

775.883.7077

5/15/2024

Chris Johnson, General Manager
Indian Hills GID

3394 James lee park Road #A
Carson City, NV 89705

Subject: Indian Hills GID Tentative Map Review — Lily Court

Dear Mr. Johnson:

As previously discussed with you and the Board of Trustees, the owner of 3282 and 3292 Plymouth
Road is endeavoring to split the two existing parcels into a total of 6 parcels (5 new parcels, and one
existing home remaining on a parcel). The request to split these parcels is currently provided in a
tentative map submittal through Douglas County.

As part of the required steps/conditions above to create the parcels the applicant has submitted a
tentative map to the District for review, input, and acceptance of the proposed 50-foot ROW along
with maintenance related to water, sewer, drainage, and surface improvements. Please note that
the applicant has provided a draft water right for dedication to meet the District’s water right's
requirements. Once all the components of that water right dedication are completed, we will bring
that water right dedication back to the board for formal acceptance of the dedication. Additionally,
please note that the Will Serve requests will still need to be completed for the requested service to
all the parcels to formalize that component/condition.

On April 18", 2024, Lumos & Associates (Lumos) received the following documents from Douglas
County for review as IHGID's District Engineer:

e Tentative Map for 3282 & 3292 Plymouth Drive subdivision into six parcels, including
acceptance by IHGID of the proposed 50-foot ROW, and maintenance of the water, sewer,
and surface improvements.

We have reviewed the submitted tentative map, the reduced ROW from 60-ft to 50-ft, and the related
requests of IHGID to maintain water, sewer, and surface improvements, and offer the following
recommendations and related conditions of approval:

1. Related to the reduced ROW width from 60-ft to 50-ft for the future development of Lily Ct.,
we recommend that the Board of Trustees provide for acceptance subject to the following
conditions:

a. Board approval of the proposed Tentative Map.

b. Final Improvement plans for all future improvements shall be submitted to the District
for the District’s engineer to review and approve prior to construction.

¢. Payment of all District’s Fees for review, will services, etc.

2. Related to water, sewer and surface facilities {i.e. asphalt pavement road, sidewalk, curb &
gutter within ROW), we recommend that the Board of Trustees provide for acceptance of the
maintenance subject to the following conditions:

a. Board approval of the proposed Tentative Map.
b. Final Improvement plans for all future improvements shall be submitted to the District
for the District’s engineer to review and approve prior to construction.



5/15/2024
Page 2

Payment of all District’s Fees for review, will services, etc,
Completion of Will Serve requests
e. Acceptance of water rights for the proposed improvements is contingent upon
completion of items identified during the water rights dedication process, and the
water right review from 3/22/24 (letter attached).
f. Completion of the proposed facilities, including sign off by Douglas County inspector
and IHGID staff.
g. Recording of the Final Map.
3. Related to the proposed tentative map, we recommend that the Board of Trustees provide
for acceptance, given that the conditions listed above are met.

an

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us at 775.883.7077.
Sincerely

o

Collin Sturge, P.E. o
Project Manager — IHGID District Engineer

www.LumosInc.com



INDIAN HILLS GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

Please provide the following information for an item to be placed on the Agenda for a
Board of Trustees Meeting:

Today’s Date: _5-9-2024

Date/Month of Meeting; _5-22-2024

Meeting Type: 3™ Wednesday Business [X]

Your Name and Title: Mark Johnson, P.E. - Associate Engineer

Your Company or Organization Name: _Stanka Consulting, LTD

Phone Number: _775-430-6273 / 775-885-9283

Check One: Discussion Only Item ] Discussion and Possible Action Item X]

Agenda Item Title: _Request for Indian Hills GID to accept maintenance of the water, sewer, and
surface improvements of the proposed roadway (cul-de-sac).

Agenda Item Description:

Our office, in conjunction with our client, are requesting that the Indian Hills GID accept maintenance

of the water, sewer, and surface improvements associated with construction of the proposed roadway.

_Water and sewer stubouts have already been installed off of Plymouth Drive onto 3282 Plymouth Drive.

_ The stubouts have been constructed to GID standards an_%Yi a_!;f:f\glr_l_)ee_r_l_accepted by the GID. No

cutting into Plymouth Drive will be required. The surface improvements will be constructed according

GID standards including curb, gutter, and sidewalk. The proposed roadway (cul-de-sac) will serve only

six single family lots with no ability for future capacity expansions.

REQUIRED: Please attach background information regarding your requested Agenda Item
to be included in the Board of Trustees’ Board Meeting Packet. (Letter, Proposal, etc.)

IHGID is an Equal

Opportunity Provider 6‘ 3



z =
2 RURAL URBAN o
3 CcL >
o [\%
30' MINIMUM 30" MINIMUM
NOTE 4, 5 NOTE 4, 5
6’ 5
8 12' 16’ ey LAND=_, _ MIN. |
MINIMUM 1 LANE 1 LANE SCAPE | SIDE—
STRIP | wALK
4 et 2. hesans —] 1" f—
NOTE
1
2% | 2%
= = Lr:l—lw
g
SEE "GUIDE POST" —/
DETAIL A19 IF CURVE TTA'T\,ED 165#22
IN ROADWAY
LOCAL ROAD SECTION
3 3
[ 4
> S
o [N
ROW WIDTH VARIES
50 FOOT MINIMUM
5: CL 5|
ooy MIN. 16' 16’ ooy MIN.
SIDE- 1 LANE 1 LANE SIDE—
WALK WALK
2 .t D e
2!
2% 2% 2% 2%
5.33 = —
TYPE 1 CURB —/
AND GUTTER
URBA
PAGE 1 OF 2
NO. | REVISION | DATE STANDARD DETAIL FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION SECTION:
DOUGLAS COUNTY
LOCAL ROAD SECTION |- DEC 2018
DWG:
AO2

=L



NOTES:
1. AGGREGATE SHOULDERS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM OF & INCHES Of COMPACTED AGGREGATE BASE.

2. STRUCTURAL SECTION TO BE DETERMINED BY ENGINEERING DESIGN, BUT IN NO CASE SHALL THE ASPHALT
CONCRETE BE LESS THAN 3 INCHES THICK AND THE COMPACTED AGGREGATE BASE LESS THAN & INCHES
THICK.

3. FLEXIBLE PAVEMENT SECTION SHALL CONSIST OF TYPE 3 BITUMINOUS PLANTMIX PAVEMENT OVER TYPE 2
BITUMINOUS PLANTMIX PAVEMENT (PER ORANGE BOOK SECTION 200.02). THE TYPE 3 SURFACE COURSE
SHALL BE A MINIMUM THICKNESS OF 2—INCHES. THE TYPE 2 BASE COURSE SHALL BE AS THICK AS
REQUIRED, BUT NO INDIVIDUAL LIFT SHALL BE GREATER THAN 3—INCHES COMPACTED. IF THE TOTAL
THICKNESS OF THE STRUCTURAL SECTION IS 3—INCHES OR LESS, THE ENTIRE SECTION SHALL BE TYPE 3
BITUMINOUS PLANTMIX PAVEMENT. INSTALLATION SHALL BE PER ORANGE BOOK SECTION 320.

4. ALL ASPHALT CEMENT SHALL BE PG 64-—-28 NV PER ORANGE BOOK SECTION 201.

5. THE URBAN RESIDENTIAL LOCAL ROAD SECTION MAY BE SUBSTITUTED FOR THE LOCAL ROAD SECTION ABOVE
DEPENDENT ON COUNTY, GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT OR TOWNS' APPROVAL. A MINIMUM OF ONE FRONT
YARD TREE SHALL BE PLANTED A MINIMUM OF 5' BUT NO GREATER THAN 8" FROM BACK OF SIDEWALK.

6. MONOLITHIC POUR CANNOT QCCUR ON THE RESIDENTIAL LOCAL ROAD SECTION WHEN SIDEWALK IS QUTSIDE
OF RIGHT-OF-WAY OR REQUIRED TO BE MAINTAINED BY PRIVATE PROPERTY OWNER.

7. STRIPING SHALL BE TYPE 1l WATERBORNE PAINT OR EPOXY PAINT. WATERBOURNE PAINT SHALL BE APPLIED
IN TWO COATS, EACH HAVING A MINIMUM WET THICKNESS OF 25 MILS AND A MINIMUM DRY THICKNESS OF
15 MILS MEASURED WITHOUT GLASS BEADS. BOTH COATS SHALL INCLUDE GLASS BEADS AT THE RATE OF 9
LBS/GALLON. EPOXY BASED PAINT SHALL BE APPLIED IN A SINGLE COAT HAVING A MINIMUM DRY
THICKNESS OF 20 MILS MEASURED WITHOUT GLASS BEADS. THE EPOXY PAINT SHALL INCLUDE GLASS
BEADS AT THE RATE OF 18 LBS/GALLON.

PAGE 2 OF 2
NO. | REVISION | DATE STANDARD DETAIL FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION SECTION:
DOUGLAS COUNTY
DATE:
LOCAL ROAD SECTION DEC 2018
DWG: AO 2

95



50

T o T oS

ALHNCD EVION0OO
ONT SSMOH g9a14 1534
YN NOHHAKINYE BAUYINGL

1 #0. 4 +.00N
87

i
&

[T
e 006

hoxid

NOISIAIGENS LHANOD AT

2l

Jafind

RiRitd

mmn—mm

wﬁ—w—nmr
A | pae povY

5 | JTId ‘Summsuo)

—HIMOWATd— -

Jdvd ¥V LON

Q_.-

axso
T e

- A

N

;’,__
]\

LAY

<

N
AN

L2, 1000

JB0CL2

Z.RC.rh.00N

K TIEY N DN
Kwws 3 QT INENT
JVIAY &
Avish Adewd 2 MLEWN LN
POV | TGOS LWL el XS0
Fow L el Awia VoS iz LN
MU AINIGD ATTRA JCVE/ETIH N 3 LN Do
TD ST MM “m/wmal
LIC=100-RI=00HL  ToH LAY Samitty
Cora e W00 K Whtmile BSET RO WS
DLrl AN TTa IS
2y xod od
') wiwdN ¥ “Iea EIOH 250N pOW Oy S A
I =5~ EICOHE o

- MO WO Gl ANl OO cuOein FLUL WA 20 ANAIROD
T WGUOT LW EONRIR N WOIDAGENS JAUVIKEE S
AN SYIONO0 SO0 ST WERLO “Lve00 L= PR

'NOL 2 ARl GO AT SN0

MU 20 X0 L N TR CSORNGMI v JHE QU DNKIHOOOF "OM SIPON

AAVIWHNS LOAr0¥d
dVI ALINIDIA

I ANEN g

M|
i

-

£
¥
s

Z .




AOTHLS1O INEWELA OH P TV HEINGD
STI0H NYICINT 9 (KRG Joj asedg

WO DNLITNSNODVINY.LS MM
FOLER AN R o)y

g 15 oYOr A 106

LT INLLINENOD VANYLS
YEOZvT/s ALVa DNIMVEQ]

17 'Bunmsuo) viuwg

Aeinogy LTy fruotesapaig

LI0-T0E-81-0ZF1 NV
AN "Aunad seffnog] 't yinoukd 2825
*oU] ‘soWIOF] 93Py IS9M
WALl VAONTOV dIDHI
ANVJNODOV OL dVIN

ikponden g T1< TRET— weney
WL 5 o] 7 by 0 71 9 11 G AT AL IHH
HISYH NOLLNILLRG BiVATIL OREOS0W m

nuusonuma 77

DRI ONLSTE — = —* -
ANOLLY. AT =
IV TV BNLEDE 1
NV ENITARLYA -
(oL o
-y gy
NI Ganingd oWLLEDE

DELLLNG ¢ 00 | SAYABANND TN [T ey
RIVALLES 80 LNENZSYH TILLNGT
NN TRV s e

ONaEDET
i §€5 faremmeozdde st ypesspis pue 10303

‘quna Jo nfuaf i, 199) renbs g9'z]
ide m It 92l

T Jovare [010] ‘asnyng S U 2ty AU 1
eS-Sp-{ro sty puxs o [esodoad ou 51 2004

PIRY
) WL IOWRINCY G POIJLIDA 9 O] PIaN |
poe semrodde o szopeso] U AN TV

EIUN0EN SI0

Auron sefdnog pue ‘shnmesp Suusoodoa
snowaud Jo mawaz aresyos Surddew pue
sjeLe e 33008 j0 MOMAL ‘SISIA P[P WO
PIURUIPE UISq ATy FumIEs] s Sunsuy

“dew jaored

o3 Sun3dwos Joksams o Aq popracad
a[yedigs B WoJ) PATTFIQO 334 SOUTT] [aied
190 [Ty “1307ed 1aiqns s 105 uonduosap
(23] 1) WOJJ PIUTEIGO JI ST

NV "@1hs 51e) umog segdnog wosg
PaUTEIO S50T] Ag do] 1007 ‘ALON

sl

] .- =]l mn lw ||||||||||| ———— _IH_.“.J
Iw.l - +S340¥ 10'1
MEQH
+534IV 10')
_ # 107 .n
_ f
| N LIO-T0E-§T-0Te1
_
|
\ o \
=L
=B e T
———
oo g

(ENVOVA)
9T T0E-81-0ZF1
Nav

Sy ypmesily
A

ey sy
|||||| bl
LHrtes a0t
NV _
S ﬂl_
pomedniy n _
N
fo.
]
\.5

SANEAN




AGENDA ITEM 11.

Discussion and possible action to approve,
approve with conditions or deny the request from
Stanka Consulting LTD. on a tentative subdivision
map for 3282 Plymouth Drive.

(Mark Johnson, P.E. with Stanka Consulting LTD)

5¢



&_ Carson City - Fallon - Lake Tahoe « Reno

Carson City
308 N. Curry Street, Suite 200

LUMOS Carson City, Nevada 89703

775.883.7077

5/15/2024

Chris Johnson, General Manager
Indian Hills GID

3394 James lee park Road #A
Carson City, NV 89705

Subject: Indian Hills GID Tentative Map Review - Lily Court

Dear Mr. Johnson:

As previously discussed with you and the Board of Trustees, the owner of 3282 and 3292 Plymouth
Road is endeavoring to split the two existing parcels into a total of 6 parcels (5 new parcels, and one
existing home remaining on a parcel). The request to split these parcels is currently provided in a
tentative map submittal through Douglas County.

As part of the required steps/conditions above to create the parcels the applicant has submitted a
tentative map to the District for review, input, and acceptance of the proposed 50-foot ROW along
with maintenance related to water, sewer, drainage, and surface improvements. Please note that
the applicant has provided a draft water right for dedication to meet the District’s water right's
requirements. Once all the components of that water right dedication are completed, we will bring
that water right dedication back to the board for formal acceptance of the dedication. Additionally,
please note that the Will Serve requests will still need to be completed for the requested service to
all the parcels to formalize that component/condition.

On Apri! 18", 2024, Lumos & Associates {Lumos) received the following documents from Douglas
County for review as IHGID’s District Engineer:

+ Tentative Map for 3282 & 3292 Plymouth Drive subdivision into six parcels, including
acceptance by IHGID of the proposed 50-foot ROW, and maintenance of the water, sewer,
and surface improvements.

We have reviewed the submitted tentative map, the reduced ROW from 60-ft to 50-ft, and the related
requests of IHGID to maintain water, sewer, and surface improvements, and offer the following
recommendations and related conditions of approval:

1. Related to the reduced ROW width from 60-ft to 50-ft for the future development of Lily Ct.,
we recommend that the Board of Trustees provide for acceptance subject to the following
conditions:

a. Board approval of the proposed Tentative Map.

b. Final Improvement plans for all future improvements shall be submitted to the District
for the District’s engineer to review and approve prior to construction.

¢. Payment of all District's Fees for review, will services, etc,

2. Related to water, sewer and surface facilities (i.e. asphalt pavement road, sidewalk, curb &
gutter within ROW), we recommend that the Board of Trustees provide for acceptance of the
maintenance subject to the following conditions:

a. Board approval of the proposed Tentative Map.
b. Final Improvement plans for all future improvements shall be submitted to the District
for the District’s engineer to review and approve prior to construction.

29



o

f.

g.

5/15/2024
Page 2

Payment of all District’s Fees for review, will services, etc.

Completion of Will Serve requests

Acceptance of water rights for the proposed improvements is contingent upon
completion of items identified during the water rights dedication process, and the
water right review from 3/22/24 (letter attached).

Completion of the proposed facilities, including sign off by Douglas County inspector
and IHGID staff.

Recording of the Final Map.

3. Related to the proposed tentative map, we recommend that the Board of Trustees provide
for acceptance, given that the conditions listed above are met.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us at 775.883.7077.

Sincerely

e SS2=, —

Collin Sturge, P.E.
Project Manager — IHGID District Engineer

www.LumosInc.com

b0



INDIAN HILLS GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

Please provide the following information for an item to be placed on the Agenda for a
Board of Trustees Meeting:

Today’s Date; _5-9-2024

Date/Month of Meeting: _5-22-2024

Meeting Type: 3" Wednesday Business (X]

Your Name and Title: Mark Johnson, P.E. - Associate Engineer

Your Company or Organization Name: _Stanka Consulting, LTD

Phone Number: 775-430-6273 / 775-885-9283

Check One: Discussion Only Item O Discussion and Possible Action Item X]

Agenda Item Title: _ Approve the proposed tentative subdivision map for 3282 Plymouth Drive

Agenda Item Description: _This office in conjunction with our client is asking the Board to approve

the proposed tentative subdivision map for 3282 Plymouth Drive. The client is proposing to subdivide

the 7.59 acre parcel into six 1+ acre lots along with right-of-way for a cul-de-sac. The tentative map

application has been accepted by Douglas County and is scheduled for hearing by the Planning

Commission in June and the Board of County Commissioners in July. This property has already been

annexed into the GID. Previously, a parcel map for this property was put before the Board for approval

and the required water rights were offered for dedication. The previous parcel map project was canceled

by the client in favor of the subdivision map. A new water rights dedication will be offered to reflect the

additional lots to be created.

REQUIRED: Please attach background information regarding your requested Agenda Item
to be included in the Board of Trustees’ Board Meeting Packet. (Letter, Proposal, etc.)

IHGID is an Equal
Opportunity Provider (D (



z z
8 RURAL URBAN 8
2 o 2
30" MINIMUM 30" MINIMUM
NOTE 4, 5 NOTE 4, 5
6 5'
.8 __ 12" 16 oy LAND=_, MIN. ,__
MINIMUM 1 LANE 1 LANE SCAPE [ SIDE-
STRIP | WALK
4. ] 2! —— —— 1! r..-
NOTE
1
2% | 2%
2% 2% _ q:’ﬂ:—- ===
U
SEE " . TYPE 1 CURB—/
DETAIL A19 IF CURVE R
IN ROADWAY 3
LOCAL RO C
3 3
14 '
> >
a [N
ROW WIDTH VARIES
50 FOOT MINIMUM
5’ CL 5
ey MIN. 16’ 16’ oy MING
SIDE— 1 LANE 1 LANE SIDE—
WALK WALK
20— 2 e
2I
2% _ 2% 2% 2%
TYPE 1 CURB—/
AND GUTTER
URBAN S| A
PAGE 1 OF 2
REVISION | DATE STANDARD DETAIL FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION SECTION:
DOUGLAS COUNTY
DATE:
LOCAL ROAD SECTION el
DWG:
AOQ2

LA



HNOTES:

. AGGREGATE SHOULDERS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM OF 6 INCHES OF COMPACTED AGGREGATE BASE.
. STRUCTURAL SECTION TO BE DETERMINED BY ENGINEERING DESIGN, BUT IN NO CASE SHALL THE ASPHALT

CONCRETE BE LESS THAN 3 INCHES THICK AND THE COMPACTED AGGREGATE BASE LESS THAN 6 INCHES
THICK,

. FLEXIBLE PAVEMENT SECTION SHALL CONSIST OF TYPE 3 BITUMINOUS PLANTMIX PAVEMENT OVER TYPE 2

BITUMINOUS PLANTMIX PAVEMENT (PER ORANGE BOOK SECTION 200.02). THE TYPE 3 SURFACE COURSE
SHALL BE A MINIMUM THICKNESS OF 2—INCHES. THE TYPE 2 BASE COURSE SHALL 8E AS THICK AS
REQUIRED, BUT NO INDWIDUAL LIFT SHALL BE GREATER THAN 3—INCHES COMPACTED. IF THE TOTAL
THICKNESS OF THE STRUCTURAL SECTION IS 3—INCHES OR LESS, THE ENTIRE SECTION SHALL BE TYPE 3
BITUMINOUS PLANTMIX PAVEMENT. INSTALLATION SHALL BE PER ORANGE BOOK SECTION 320.

. ALL ASPHALT CEMENT SHALL BE PG 64—28 NV PER ORANGE BOOK SECTION 201.
. THE URBAN RESIDENTIAL LOCAL ROAD SECTION MAY BE SUBSTITUTED FOR THE LOCAL ROAD SECTION ABOVE

DEPENDENT ON COUNTY, GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT DR TOWNS' APPROVAL. A MINIMUM OF ONME FRONT
YARD TREE SHALL BE PLANTED A MINIMUM OF 5' BUT NO GREATER THAN B' FROM BACK OF SIDEWALK.

MONOLITHIC POUR CANNOT OCCUR ON THE RESIDENTIAL LOCAL ROAD SECTION WHEN SIDEWALK IS OUTSIDE
OF RIGHT-OF-WAY OR REQUIRED TO BE MAINTAINED BY PRIVATE PROPERTY OWNER.

. STRIPING SHALL BE TYPE I WATERBORNE PAINT OR EPOXY PAINT. WATERBOURNE PAINT SHALL BE APPLIED

IN TWO COATS, EACH HAVING A MINIMUM WET THICKNESS OF 25 MILS AND A MINIMUM DRY THICKNESS OQF
15 MILS MEASURED WITHOUT GLASS BEADS. BOTH COATS SHALL INCLUDE GLASS BEADS AT THE RATE OF 9
LBS/GALLON. EPOXY BASED PAINT SHALL BE APPLIED IN A SINGLE COAT HAVING A MINIMUM DRY
THICKNESS OF 20 MILS MEASURED WITHOUT GLASS BEADS, THE EPOXY PAINT SHALL INCLUDE GLASS
BEADS AT THE RATE OF 18 LBS/GALLON.

PAGE 2 OF 2
NO. | REVISION | DATE STANDARD DETAIL FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION SECTION:
DOUGLAS COUNTY
DATE:
LOCAL ROAD SECTION DEC 2018
DWG: A02

b3



Y

WOTWORNS
A
T o2 s

L]
ONI 'SIMOH 3207 LS3A
VIV ANIFLAIOINE JAUVINIL

NOISIAIQINS LA10D ATT

o

& Pt P
sty ng

mm-—-'—rm
“':u"%u;'-ﬂ—m

| aram o] 3T Id

o
T -~

T

— - —HLNOHWALTd— -

S\

3, #0, #7.00N
L

Y

Syl L : / MLEZTERN
JOTRRE TRE v h -
\ % _-.._ - B |h.
s Lo £ )t e
1508 2908 €401/ R _ mm o 5089000y R
PLOT 0 : 10T T

\;ﬁ
&y
S
.
\ i
= o
gy
Ly
Y
L
‘Zj
3.8Z ¥r.00N

LIS
.201

- Tl e 7 » mb T
/\ y 4 9T KT 1 01 MO 50N ¥ -
TN, Kx i i ) D ad
Ha T Y A ok B o |
o A |~ nEd‘NMw’ At IR k)
. 3 ..._..H‘.. (e M e ___ -taonoser o Lo I LOT
HEFH 1|...|.1L|-.|ll¢|.1 .E.;N.....ﬁ. h_q} e ® 5 e — ._IAI.EI_R
e i £ MTID N
h ] \n\.t.&* \\\ wm ey h T9TT &0%,00500
ra

LEZ, 15008

JUvd ¥ LON

BOG6L2

G10L/00/1 ALV “FOOIC00LT e MRS W
OVHSNN X, TIOWHE NGl 2001
AT S CDENIH SNOONG ANADOR

LA of =

oz o= duwd 300

L oF = oW e
L of = dwea InCRed SV STV
B _Sc0T MUNNER (EE0J0W
FLd TS VDEPI HNGADY AIVON (OM0N
FERON L VRN TRV Tl
%b’hi IEN V1 X000
AW TS I WY INARNG
LIVEST AW FEOMS WM ARLEVR RO
TUVIST AWAYS FIONG W NSV IR
AW | IR AW XM THOZ ISR
AN | IS AW YN TNNOZ RAI)
MR ALY ATTIVA JCVT/STEH NVIDN Vg ALINARIRL PNCE
UTD STHH AWIOM e/ mod
£10~ 100~ 010 TN oW $OSSIEDY
EZrR AN PGOMR N0 HNORITW TS TN UL

OLrdE AN “TTRALDNONYD

ZZvl X080 Odd
0D WA ¥ “3 EIROH 0 L5de LA e /AT
“1=¥5- 1 DS O -o

¥
i

ANVINAS LOF0Hd
dVI ALINIOIA
[TTATITT [}
L F a1Et
7 =uf]
¥
! LIS ) o




LS

LTSI INEWEA I Ty HHNID
STTIH NYICNI 21 [poam o i

WO DONLLTNSNOOVINV.LS MMM

S0LER AN AT Dot

€ #1515 Tof 7 208

QLT ONILITNSNOD YANYLS

FIOTALIS ALV DNIMVEA

Auvchnosy SREsAiT [EUctRil] ¥
Qal1 'Smpmsuc) exwvg

|

LIO-TOE-RI-0251 NAY
AN *funoD) se@no ‘1 yinourid 7g7¢
"ou] ‘sowoly 98pny 1S9M

WHLI VANTOV dIOHI
ANVANOODV OL dVIN

(stmdns 3y 71 esmmm—D mowsy
e e o (=]
MunLones s A
DHIDNEY DNUSIYR =+ =+ =
ROLLYIO0] ALY ORALY) WEART AYVIINYE DNLLOT =
CHOLLYX ALYIRIXONAY) TVINLLDTTE GVBHIIAD DANLLSTXE L]
{NOLLYDO] LLYMIXORAIY} SNTT WELYAL QFSOMONE 7 DNLLEDG -
(NOLLYDO) LEVPIXOWLIY} SNT'T $VD DNILEIE L]

A1) Apnr iy iitol)
ENOJNOD ARIYELOSOL L2

(RALLTED * RENTE 7 SAYMAATI) ALTEONOY m _ “ mu
JOVELET 30 LNSMUITYE CELILINE
ENFLLND TATAV] —=em e

ANZOd1

3 5£5 Aaeuixoadde 1 yjemspts pus s3n0d
‘qmo fo iBus) [eI0, "199) arenbs 09 71
Apewnoadde s juswaaed jreqdse pasodoad
JO B3I [®10], "Iy 1) W uwm £ue 38
IBS-0p-[00 ST} puapa o) [esodord ou 51 axey ]

PIRY
1)) U} JOJIRIIIGCY £ PATEIIA 3G 0) PI9T [T
pue empcadde are suoneso) 201 Aymn Ty

*§33IN0531 §ID

fyunoy) sejdnog pue sBuraerp Suusamiue

wiasd Jo 4491431 ¢ y0s fudden poe
sTeuae quea ajfoad jo Mowsal ‘s)sIA Plag woly
PAGRUAPI 130q OARY S2IMED) A1ts Sumste

“dew jaared

atpy Sunoydwos zadoaing o Aq papracsd
smadeqg e Wog PIUTEIGO 2IIM SIUTT [2ared
oo [y ‘|asred walgns 243 Jof uondunsap
1eda] 21 mayy pAITeIqO 234 SIUT]

NdV 'ma1sés 510 duno) sejinog woly
paureiqQ saur Aydesdodo, 100)-7 TLLON

‘AR -SNOISIAZY

Yol

YT -

——
badl

LIT0E-FT-0TP1

. # avod qasodoad

A1

”

(ANYOYA)

L S §
YIS

. 2 = e ')

T Lt __l |||||||||| 7 - I_L

, AIIIIL +SOV 101

£L0T
" +SIV 10'
rLOT ——




AGENDA ITEM 12.

Discussion only regarding a letter received from
Lorre St. Germain, the property owner of 3524
Silverado Drive. (Lorre St. Germain)

Wl



Lorre 8t. Germailn
424 B Avenue
Coronado CA 92118

May 2nd, 2024
Mr. R Stulac,Chairman,

Indian Hills GID Trustees
3394 James Lee Park R4 #a
Carson City NV 89705

Other Members:
Garcia,Durham,Lufrano Siegman,

Subject: 3524Silverado Dr,Carson City APN New 142007214013
*7780 . OF AN ACRE APN 0l1d 13-110-090

To the Trustees:

Firgt off I am requesting the complete contense of this letter
be placed on the agenda for the May 22, 2024 Trustees meeting.
On September 12,2023 I attempted to FAX but ended up E-mailing
to BTHOMPSON .That letter requested an " Urgent response"
within 10 Days. NONE CAME,

The letter addressed an "Easement” on my property,also seeking
a reduction.

Since Septemb er 2023 I have been investigating every aspect of
my property,and have obtalned significant documentation where
possible but not complete as to how,who,where and why there is
an easement from the GID(Indian Hills) that has monopolized

my property for which I'm being taxed,and to which the 94/95
"water'distribution planned by an engineer never eventuated
from failing to address the topography of. the lands of the
subdivisions 261 house of VAlley Vista Estates.

This is a public records request from your GID for the documents
for the installation of the 100,000 gal tank that was installed
between 6/5/1973 and 1/1/95,and Documents showing its removable,
and the purpose for which the tank was installed.

This was on the property parcel # then of 13-110-090.

Phases 1-5 of the Valley Vista Estates  records my parcel as

being an "ENTIRE EASEMENT". of 3398l sq ft. 6/94 First phase. _
Electric Company records "water" easemnent in 8/95. Dh 3/18/02 °
Douglas Counte"7 aranNpons'" 2 parcels 8570 sq £t & 33891 sq ft

from the area of my parcel. Neither of those from the Electric
Utility FEasement of 1995 of 33,891 sg f£tRECORDED SEPARATELY,

Serpa then records the final Subdivision Map #6 . on 4/24/02
claiming a "Easement,with a total sq footage of 34565.

So what exactly does the GID claim is your easemeent and what

is the balance of land for my house??????

It is my position given other facts that I know that other than
the water from the street to my house and the exit of sewer the
GID does not have any other valid easements to my property and
the Booster Station needs removal,and the cloud put on my property

by YOUr institutionteeds re- recording and removal. \ﬁf]



I am also putting in a public records request for any and all
documents relating to the suposed "easement "reinstatement"
that occured on 4/24/02. Whattranspired between 3/18/02 to
4/24/02. Mr. Johnson Claimed it wasnt possible to effect
removal of an easement,clearly thats a false statement.

there are 8 ways tohandle an easement - and Douglas County made
it 9.

Other than the removal of the 100,000 water tank circa 2012
nothing on this parcel has changed in 20 years with the .
exclusion of the fence(s) that the developer put up that fell
down denying me use or access to 70 percent of the land and
house I purchased in 2004. aAnd my cost to replace broken fences
which the county claims are too. high. Until such time as I find
out what land I have been denied or what if any factual
easement(s) exist I'm withhold relocating anything. If it were
not for the fence however I would not have uncovered ' what I
have regarding this subdivision. -

I cannot attend the May meeting, am available by phone, I dont
do e-mail,but will intend to head to Carson City in June, I
can be reached by phone if necessary 619-435-0903.

Sincerely,

" Lorre St. Germain

cseste o

I



LLLT-RALL) o SUE NW URER ¢ PR TON 04 0 1 L

[ L2 OGS i £ HRA,
NS O oo g "] For

BALVIDOBSY % UE g% N\-mlﬂ 34 u cmo auoe - WE WD (6 205 SNRUGH HOLKON SLVTOWD « &
VBT D AHOr TR G Y T AT ARG O MO ROV OrEd 9 20w 0 Vil WA (€ TS T 0 M IERI K IS - @
s o 4 04 ATIUR LI Sl SLITG] RIDORR IRILVY W HOLLWIRRD &2 comariin 44 ey TR g EovE .79 ek v o/e s TR O

v amon
EIIUD UM LDRUE Gl LNENTOF 5L OW SBH b e
SHlVieS ‘L.M.s AFTTVWA 10T RN POV 5 RN ST TN O [ T L T Ol R Y SV - @

LALOOILEN YW TN = e
AT AR

ATV QTR | R 0 AVO Tl S 0
£_ENwWelr an Wy

o ey o (Ao hORNYD
n:..l...ll! VAR 20 RiViS

" Bl

PR N Tl GAIYIE DU 204 SUNESYE Laree) SY
Py A o0 GUHORE SHL VEF NN B0d WOVARY oD IRVLS TVTINO0 o0 AINOD PG O

YIS OFCIARY VEWARY BiL M MUY LIF S0 THE 300 P WIS EXWATROOY W

EEIEE.G_EQ;E.—‘EE(«I-E
MM GG PR IAVH TNV CCPhacia e SRORRAGES T JvHL W LY Il
VRIS VISA AFTIVA, STTLUNG RN &) ML o0 IRELERTC oM 200 Pl SR IVIT

B ) 2w LRUSED AGGREN O 2SN AL Iq!mll._
E" o ML

LV KA AINOD

ity

.ﬂ-:a__

“LVO TRV V¥ LY SRIHG OV LDV OF MUVATIFTY B HUM GILIY RS RO 36 Ty
AU W SLAENON 2T T Bl NRIVIRIK] o0 RERAD TV MOV M LS M
IAUVIMEL BH AN EPVRECLACE) UG

e e A A Mot = TIERN B4 WV 1,550 N 2 S
RO IO TR LNTPNED PRIV S0 Y
VevASIV ALNGOD SYW IO

W TTW USYT OF IONVE HISION ¥l diHENMOL L NOLLOSE =0 Z/1 HISON

SHL NIHLIM NOISINGES v ONISE

@ FSVHS GALY.LSH VLGN AFTTVA

LLOOI~LE# VYW TYNI=

!I:g

g
X
* (TR S
(ZTTTHT e

. SRS
i
TG
25 ) I A IS SRS
¢ oS
e e (T T PR
ERDIIISE
.

U
/7 n.su.___.mmﬂ%
e

e
i

@.

44y b it

TACT1I9Yd  R0MOFS #D0d
B0 NFIL L O3S
¥ A5VHY SIVLSE VLSIA ATTTVA

L-L001-L6# VN NOISIAITANS

b



LLAT-RRRONA) o B AN RN + PROL TOL W

FARLAWTS QYT
STIVIOOSSY % ONDL_ NVINVH 77 |

VNI LD SVIT

7 v
FILVLST VLGIN ASTIVA

LLOO)-LEW YW TN

D
-
Sy i B

3 T D Uit i A WS Sl o b O

£ # SLOT WAAL

FEROV HITT = VR L7

GV ETE | * ViR LRwie

SRV OVET £ F Jovd iRy VAQL

YOVASNY ALNOD Gy IN0T

W FIW LeVT OF JFONYY HISON wi dIMHeNMOL L NOLLDFE A0 S/ MHISION
ZrL NIFLLIM NOISIANIOG G v ONIFE

G FSVHS GALVLGT VLSINA AFTTVA
L=LOO|~LE# VYW VNI

LRIV LU0 B My TR B
TR SRy YR 0 WAONIW B 07 T

LR LT

W 27 0L LY PR O TP I
oy drThiY O SR LY

FoTH NFil L OFS

TIOTIDVd  S0rOM ¥ D00 |
5 I5VHL SFLV1S3 YISIA ATTIVA
L-L001-L6# JYIW NOISIALTENS

/0



Lot Raacal 4

l\!&l!}%?!\.&h\\!\to:n
Awindory wo Ziwq PeswAKE v nll\“

Rrdig vs 5wttty o voratens o s

Lo=gi-gl _,1
W 0 I YL WIS AL 0 N L MO S0) AT TV vl I
ARG 00 LTI WYL COHE-II OMr SERFSYIN-WTT? AN SYTFDA T ¥ vaviwd )

ALVANALEID SHOLITTIOD X¥L ALNNOD

ALYUHILEID SHIAHOII

ANSEIG SwiL D
v sggﬁ%

H-!Igg.ﬂgﬂllﬁu.lg!g»!
Bt W L0 A0 L U SRS 5Y SRLHVL ML I Eﬁ S

ALVI4UEID TUU

YWD IO TRMD MY T SHIN Vi

TAURs) stel K100 PROUAN
S (AN (Y EDOBD AN WY O “TORIT5 5Y3 W IOMITL "WONLTTR £ Todind LS
38 404 CI0 30 OF SISV ATUM Y THVE BRI S5TI) W SH D RBE SRSV 3T
JLVOHILYTD SAANVNOD ALITLLN
ISR S0 AL
Aol -
VD VT ¥ 2 M0 OV LODOV G IOUWROSI DAL WU QR
S S0 NG TW 303 SORVITY 0 IGHD UL TIORDHUIA TOAY 400 SV Ok
—AVRE D™ it WD HOSSIUDS NN UNTD SO0 M R0.G0 MM
ey LSS O 1V SNDO0N0) O JAO0V AL 1VIL LYY ARG 81 1

E.—.l,plﬂg !‘Eﬁﬁggga
MR S QONORYED JAVH 1 I igaﬂgsﬂgs ' m

L] gigggghlﬁiﬂglg vEB 1

TR AMIED VORI B VIS 3N M AOLIANS O TADESHON ¥ D 1 IR Y

AUYILALYID SHOAIAUNS

YAYAIN ALNNOD SYION0Q

._¢so=&< agxqﬂ ELE]

D0 S W T W DN J0 IR HL O LNENS AmnD e
W O KAWIDEG) £ DORUD) 2 D SINN05E KNV D MISKE 34 1B DA 5 AT TR S

TVAOUddY S3DUNOSIY ALVM JO NOISIAK

ii&

TWHEX) THLE ALBTIC (N A WMTE VR ALMITWACD SHYDIM MO SH
TRALYLS QA3 VR ML aOSEIN M SLITDHS AW Mo O ALCWID 4GR¥H WO IO 01V NS08
sggibgghﬁiaggigh;iﬁn

TVAQUddY SANINLIYVAIA HLTVIH

0 amy e

WE WU IR
XY GO (VN AN L QUM [0 SSIUM M A RGN S350 (Y S04 L 11 l..:..i.na
AT EHAIIC) DV 31 [N O GLIVICET] IV Sy ALUMORI ONS S0 ABW0 DAL 5 W (VWL JYS (WY
(] HIYO M) G IKITRRSN ST a_.ﬁ:- uau_ﬂli:lul_..ﬂlx
AN Y T L RN ATIOSI a|..ﬁ.|-ﬁ-.s

. Lo R
llllll 2]
oy YO 0 WS

‘N % CON "LEVA OZ-IDNVH ‘HLHON 71 JWSNMOL ‘L NOLLO3S 30 T/1 HIHON
WL GNY 9 NOLLD3S 40 v/I LSYIHLNOS JHL 40 NOISIAKDENS ¥ DNI3E

Vi 3SVHd ‘1 S31VL1S3 V.ISIA AITIVA

dVIN VNI




A $133HS § J0 2 133HS == .......”..uﬂh..,_.
L L ) “
N YdU3s ‘0 NHOM e
T o —— m———————— £
" il
bl [ 4
- BATE lﬁghﬂilzﬁ_;ﬁﬂ

TR aul -
L LI DT
ol K5 A
woK Loa g
»e Ly Lacd
e v o
Fiisd L WS
ot ~u Ao
st ma L
e S L
Ll F131] AO0B
a'n izl Ay
o Alg e
oo F 13 e
o A Doy
A L) orore
L4 o b
M L oot
it 0% e
Fiy | s -yt
»19 K AR
ATE1 T oonoe
A g Ao
e L1 3 oo
LG E J SNY
084 VIS

N e R N,

L SRS VIS TR g
Vd3S ‘0 NHOP BT

Shgadl
Sy
Pl

FEEERE

2
i E
EooosononndonccE 858886885

Ak

33

e
Ty
e
e
Dosase
s
ok Ydd3s "3 NHOM '
= o
e !
YAYAIN ALNNOD SY19N0A
W T E'CN ‘18v3 0Z JDNVYH 'MLUON ¥L JHBNMOL ‘L NOLLO3S 40 %/1 MLUON .
FH1 ONV 9 NOLLD3E J0 ¥/1 LEVIHLNOS FHL 40 NOISIAGENS V DNITE A
VL 3SVHd ‘I S31V1S3 VISIA A3TIVA
dVIN VNI




‘:V
w 152 g \f’\\“‘ E
géﬂig & 08 .
Zz ~ e o 5
g i R bod o
3 ~< TR
g ¢ G5
o LI
%!é_i. . 3 :igé i
< it ) RN
o ¥u.if "ﬁ - ;i §!§gg
D E %'ﬁgg"‘ggi-%
< 8 RN HT
< w | il
3 5 1) Yl
w = 3 Rl
1<- Eg ce
m g‘_‘
Gl e
x«
|25 &
n. Q
|| 8y
11
a W :E
g
=g S%
He
20l 52
Z w28
i
< 35;
== %_%
2 Eho
> Eém
o0 5
> §3g
Wilay 8
= P
>|§§
=z
SEESRREERE
i
$xn93n32%8533%
0y
BAEa sy RaEyIRANEREIRRIRINIRINRR AN I A NN yuRRYRR AL 18
IR EERRER R R R R R R R R R R A R E R R R R F R R R R R
SRR R AR R R R R R R R R R R R R R RN R R R R R R R R R AR R AR R R R
PR R AR Y BRI EERENANARRANRAARNIIRRIRRIRNG !!EI
1135331111103 11133111 1 k0111 %il
suousunucnasBa5!55!3358858!58555355553HB!R!R!!BE!RHEHB 'E

— - =~ wmeema. o - — —— = — . e . emEEE——— = — — = — e - e oS —— —— —— o e — o —a e
—n" w—— o —
-y

] . ] () O o



§133HS & 40 ¥ 1334S —_—miey- A ]
b 1
B BTN TG Vi
®
ERCY T < AN T P
SREY Wi = T Mveg VI TRl
ot e oW B IO ERGPIPe Sonin S
e S B L T T e T AT
TR LTRRY
e o Bvew TR 1R ™ ™ —
TV PR RO IR T T T TR
‘SALON
Vdy3as NHOP

FudARARAININERAATY Wy
Fevsvodununuaniidy 2
SRR RERR R R RRRRRERE L
JoENYEHERRAANRREYYY
1311131331111 11311
fosoconoaBcgassscnsEiRE
L H

S -nonassaafszgsl

Byynaavysazusy

T —— T

T e

VAYAIN ALNNOD SYT19N0Q

M 7 "GN ‘L83 0Z IDNYH ‘HLUON ¥l 4IHENMOL L NOILO3S 40 2/1 HLHON
JHL ONV @ NOiLD3S 40 #/I LSVIHINOS FHL JO NOISIAMENS V DNI3E

VI 3SVHd ‘1| S31VLS3 VISIA ATTIVA
dVIA VNI

——————
aetna v - samcameomry
TN BNV

C

PN T O T
EEEANN BNV

!
i
[
[
[
_
[
[
[
1
Ll
{
]
4
|
|
I
i

74



13N 9 IC D LTEHE

Ao SIEW = AR Tl
SOV REETL = Vi ESvHd Y3y Mt ¥

"QAVLS JEMAGHLY SETWN EITAUSE O LHIOWOY L oWy
TN 1 MOGIN OO S T RLNORGEYD LLNUR NN T
g!aggsgg

ANGGDN] TI LY 135 20 OL B SIS S Td ‘ov3 B WVOR
NWOHS SV OMN0d ]

135 0 QNA0S SMMLOW = MOWIED TLLYYOTYD O
‘S31ON

ALNNOD SYI9N0Q

VavAIN

N 3 EOW ‘18V3I 0T FONVE ‘HLHON ¥l dIHENMOL ‘2 NOLLO3S 40 Z/) HAMON
JHL GNV 9 NOILLO3S 40 ¥/) LSYIHLNOS 3HL 3O NOISIAIIENS vV DNI38

VI 3SVHd ‘1 S31V1S3 VISIA AITIVA
dVIN TVNId

0023 ATVOS

f

=

oy



AGENDA ITEM 13.

Discussion and possible action to approve an
estimate from MME in the amount of $14,002.45 to
purchase a replacement water pump for the Vac

truck.
(General Manager, Chris Johnson)

"o



REMIT TO:

4634 Mayhew Road

Sacramento, CA 95827

(916) 922-1101 Fax:(916) 922-1034

4750 Caterpillar Road, Unit D
Redding, CA 96003
(530) 243-4856 Fax:(530) 243-1447

Ll "1"_‘.1'1 |

INDIAN HILLS GEN IMPROVEMENT
3394 JAMES LEE PARK DRIVE
CARSON CITY NV 89705

United States of America

Confirm To:

m Number

V-661-1031 L-1114D WATER PUMP COMPLETE

NOTE: Ray 775-281-1518
Freight Additional

PLEASE NOTE: FREIGHT IS NOT INCLUDED IN THIS

ESTIMATE
ESTIMATE VALID FOR 30 DAYS

MUNICIPAL ESTIMATE

MAINTENANCE brdar Number: 008545
EQUIPMENT Order Date: 5/2/2024
Customer ID: Coo411
13922 Gracebee Ave
Norwalk, CA 90650
(714) 528-8770 Fax:(714) 528-8744
1930 W. Winton Avenue Ste 1-2
Hayward, CA 94545
(510) 670-0230 Fax:(510) 670-5003
| st To:
INDIAN HILLS GEN IMPROVEMENT
3394 JAMES LEE PARK ROAD
CARSON CITY NV 89705

United States of America

il

H.sl?.' Shinpod | i~ I AMOoun .

EA 1.00 0.00 14,002.45 14,002.45
Total Weaight (POUND): 0 Sales Total: 14,002.45
Total Volume (GALLON): 0 Less Discount: 0.00
Freight: 0.00
Sales Tax: 0.00
Order Total (USD): 14,002.45
Page: 1 0f 1

T



AGENDA ITEM 14.

Discussion and possible action to approve Draft
Minutes from the April 10, 2024, Board meeting.

78



Minutes
Indian Hills General Improvement District
Board of Trustees Meeting
District Office
3394 James Lee Park Rd. #A
Carson City, NV 89705
April 10, 2024
Regular Board Meeting 6:00 P.M.

Trustees Present: Chairman Robert Stulac, Vice Chairman Garcia, Secretary/Treasurer Siegman,
Trustee Dunham, and Trustee Lufrano.

Trustees Absent: none.

Staff Present: General Manager Chris Johnson, and District Accountant Stacie Cobb.

Others Present: District Counsel Chuck Zumpft, District Engineer Tim Russell. Residents Denise
Pierini, Dallas Debatin and Bill Eisele.

6:00P.M. - Regular Meeting

1.

3.

4.

Call to Order

Request that Cell Phones and Pagers be turned off for recording purposes.
Chairman Stulac called the meeting to order at 6:02PM.

Pledge of Allegiance: Led by Vice Chairman Garcia.

Public Interest Comment: none

Approval of Agenda

Chairman Stulac stated absent objection he approves the agenda. No objection. Item
passed, agenda approved.

5.

PUBLIC HEARING FOR WATER

Discussion only on the intent of the Board of Trustees of the Indian Hills General
Improvement District, Nevada, to amend the monthly basic service fee charged for
water service provided by the Indian Hills G.LD. by increasing the Water Basic
Service Fee Flat Rate per month as show below:

Minutes of the April 10, 2024, Regular Board of Trustees Meeting
-1-

79



Year 1 Base | Year 2 Base | Year 3 Base | Year 4 Base | Year 5 Base
Rate: Rate: Rate: Rate: Rate:
Service Size: Existing Rate:
Effective Effective Effective Effective Effective
7/1/2024 7/1/2025 7/1/2026 7/1j2027 7/1/2028
3/4" $36.22 $38.03 $39.93 $41.93 $44.03 $46.23
1" $56.60 $59.43 $62.40 $65.52 $68.80 $72.24
1.5" $118.28 $124.,19 $130.40 $136.92 $143.77 $150.96
2" $173.87 $182.56 $191.6% $201.27 $211.33 $221.90
3" $290.36 $304.88 $320.12 $336.13 $352.94 $370.59
4" $586.53 $615.86 $646.65 $678.98 $712.93 $748.58
6" $856.34 $899.16 $944,12 $991.33 $1,040.90 $1,092.95
8" $1,292.75 $1,357.39 $1,425.26 $1,496.52 $1,571.35 $1,649.92

General Manager Chris Johnson stated this is the public hearing portion of the rate increase.
This is the time for the public to speak on this. General Manager Chris Johnson stated he
does want to say one thing about this. He has talked to some residents; a couple of the board
have been here since he started as the General Manager. You may remember that during his
first few budgets he said he did not want to raise rates for our residents at a time when they
were already getting hit with other increases. So, we cut back and did what we could to not
have to raise rates, that is what we have been doing for the last several years. That would
have been the case this year, but our rates were increased on us and when you run an already
tight budget you have to raise rates. People are saying I'm on a fixed income, so is the
District, we cant find another source of income. The difference is we maintain a water
system and a sewer system and the infrastructure for the District. Unfortunately, when our
rates go up and with inflation we have to raise the rates. We have done our due diligence on
holding back as long as we can.

Chairman Stulac stated he does remember that, even with all you were faced you held to that
so that is worth applauding.

Public comment: Chairman Stulac stated that they received a public comment via email from a
resident, Richard Sowadsky which reads, “I want to give my input on the proposed rate increases.
Being a retiree on a fixed income, this rate increase hits seniors and retirees particularly hard. For
those of us living on social security or a pension, we are having a difficult time enough as is, just
making ends meet. With the costs of living going up, including increases in medical costs (which
hits us particularly hard), food, and other utility costs, this proposed increase is now a significant
financial burden for retirees and seniors. Please reconsider this proposed increase since those of us
living on social security or a pension simply cannot afford yet another rate increase to deal with.”

Minutes of the April 10, 2024, Regular Board of Trustees Meeting
-7

5O



Resident Bill Eisele stated he would like to say our previous manager did a good job too. The years
he spent on the board and now he has never seen the prices go up like the have recently. Chris hit on
it the cost to run the water and sewer plants has increased. Everything is skyrocketing; you have to
look at the costs of operating.

Resident Denise Pierini asked where is the ad valorem at what is coming in. What we get from the
County what is the bottom line we get from the County.

General Manager Chris Johnson stated ad valorem has nothing to do with this. These funds are
enterprise funds and completely separate from ad valorem,

Public comment period for water public hearing closed.

6. PUBLIC HEARING FOR SEWER

Discussion only on the intent of the Board of Trustees of the Indian Hills General
Improvement District, Nevada, to amend the monthly service fees charged for sewer
service provided by the Indian Hills G.LI.D. by increasing the Sewer Flat Rate Fee per
month from $41.72 up to $43.81 in year one, from $43.81 up to $46.00 in year two,
from $46.00 up to $48.30 in year three, from $48.30 up to $50.72 in year four and from
$50.72 up to $53.26 in year five.

General Manager Chris Johnson stated he doesn’t have much to say on this. The difference
here is that we don’t have a rate increase on sewer like we do on water from our provider.
The sewer plant has an increase in operating costs.

Public comment: none

Public comment period for sewer public hearing closed.

7. Discussion and possible action to adopt Resolution 2024R-01 establishing a new Water
Basic Service Fee Flat Fee by increasing the Water Basic Service Fee Flat Rate per
month as shown below.

Minutes of the April 10, 2024, Regular Board of Trustees Meeting

3l



Year 1 Base | Year 2 Base | Year 3 Base | Year 4 Base | Year 5 Base
Rate: Rate: Rate: Rate: Rate:
Service =iize: Existing Rate:
b. Effective Effective Effective Effective Effective
' 7/1/2024 7/1/2025 7/1/2026 7/1/2027 7/1/2028
3/4" $36.22 $38.03 $39.93 $41.93 $44.03 $46.23
1" $56.60 $59.43 $62.40 $65.52 $68.80 $72.24
1.5" $118.28 $124.19 $130.40 $136.92 $143.77 $150.96
2" $173.87 $182.56 $191.69 $201.27 $211.33 $221.90
3" $290.36 $304.88 $320.12 $336.13 $352.94 $370.59
4" $586.53 $615.86 $646.65 $678.98 $712.93 $748.58
6" $856.24 $859.16 $944.12 $991.33 $1,040.90 $1,092.95
8" $1,292.75 $1,357.39 $1,425.26 $1,496.52 $1,571.35 $1,649.92

General Manager Chris Johnson stated he would like to quickly sing praises to his staff.
Stacie provided him with a budget that shows what it will look like without the rate increase.
Water would be at a deficit of $41,212.00 without the rate increase.

Secretary/Treasurer Siegman stated just based on historical usage. General Manager Chris
Johnson stated yes and with the 4% increase we are getting. Included in the board packet are
other entities rates. Chris stated he was in a meeting last week talking with other General
Managers and a County Commissioner talking about rate increases and he told them what
we are proposing, and they said that’s it.

Chairman Stulac stated he thought it was interesting, the table there all residents are on the
%’ meter size. That is what will affect the majority in the District.

Trustee Dunham stated we are going up 4%. General Manager Chris Johnson stated yes, our
rates from Minden are going up 4%. Trustee Dunham stated where on that is you have a
five-year base rate. Is there any way that the five years can become seven or maybe six
years. Everyone is going to want to know why, we just jump up last month. General
Manager Chris Johnson stated no we didn’t. Trustee Dunham stated like this guy Richard
and me there are a number of retired folks here it is a grave concern. There are a lot of
people that maybe are barely getting by right now, without presenting this one more time he
doesn’t want it slipping through the cracks. Make is simpler every year it goes up. The hard
part is everything else is going up to it is difficult to sit in his seat we don’t want to upset
people about not having enough money. He is speaking for others who will come to him and
ask. The bottom line is we cant rob peter to pay paul, the water and sewer money have to
stay in those funds. We are here on this panel, and it is very simple we cannot go backwards
with our funds. It is not just the money we would be short if we didn’t do this it is also
maintenance of infrastructure. He is just giving his opinion on why we can’t go less.

Minutes of the April 10, 2024, Regular Board of Trustees Meeting
-4-

53



Vice Chairman Garcia he wants to remind folks when we talked about rate increases before
we purposely said lets wait until the build out of the cottages is complete because we will
have a better idea of what the true impact is. So, we put it off a few times to make sure it is
out of necessity. We have put this off long enough as long as we can. We have no choice.
The district continues to do everything to reduce costs. We are being passed through a cost;
we cannot run off a deficit budget. The state would not allow that.

Secretary/Treasurer Siegman stated one thing that might help the public is if we make it very
clear that 4% is a pass through and 1% is to help us take care of aging infrastructure. Maybe
one the website or newsletter this might help them understand. We wouldn’t do this if we
didn’t have to.

General Manager Chris Johnson stated another thing to point out is we are all getting hit
with the same rates, we are all residents too.

Trustee Lufrano stated she agrees with everyone, she does understand that this hits people’s
pocketbooks, and this adds to it. As Russ said these fees are being charged to us and we are
just covering the costs with the 1% additional. Taking care of the infrastructure is looking
into the future and will help even just a little.

Chairman Stulac stated yes as Russ said put something in the newsletter or on the website
would be good. It is always helpful to explain it and have it out there. Can we add some of
your comments to that Chris. He sympathizes with what Dale stated but he also didn’t know
what the turn out tonight would be and we only have one email and three people in the
audience. That speaks a little volume people understand a little bit. Bob stated he is also on a
fixed income like the gentleman who emailed he is a fellow colleague at his old agency and
they both have pensions and they both get increases each year to help offset these things.
Social Security also had an increase,

Public comment: Resident Dallas Debatin stated he is concerned about us having water rather that
what the water increase is going to be. He thinks it is appropriate to have an increase because of the
significant inflation and that we have infrastructure to take care of.

Resident Denise Pierini stated that she agrees with putting something in the newsletter, so people
realize we pay Minden for our water, so we are in a crunch.

Vice Chairman Garcia stated for Dallas yes inflation is we are doing everything we can cost
optimizations; the build outs and it is still not enough. We get our water from Minden, so we
have to pass that along,.

Trustee Lufrano motioned to adopt Resolution 2024R-01 establishing a new Water Basic Service
Fee Flat Fee by increasing the Water Basic Service Fee Flat Rate per month with an effective date
of July I*' each year. Vice Chairman Garcia seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Minutes of the April 10, 2024, Regular Board of Trustees Meeting
-5-

83



Discussion and possible action to adopt Resolution 2024R-02 establishing a new
residential and commercial Sewer Rate Flat Fee by increasing the Sewer Rate Flat Fee
per month from $41.72 up to $43.81 in year one, from $43.81 up to $46.00 in year two,
from $46.00 up to $48.30 in year three, from $48.30 up to $50.72 in year four and from
$50.72 up to $53.26 in year five.

General Manager Chris Johnson stated we have already discussed this. The one difference is
the sewer budget would be at a deficit of $35,981.00.

Chairman Stulac stated he appreciates being given those numbers, thank you Stacie.

Trustee Lufrano stated she would like to reiterate similar comments, she likes to
acknowledge that this hits people’s pocketbooks, it is not being neglected it is being
considered with the understanding that we need to take care of our aging infrastructure and
be proactive rather than reactive. This is looking ahead in the future this is something we
must do.

Secretary/Treasurer Siegman asked what was the driver of the deficit for sewer. General
Manager Chris Johnson stated the aging infrastructure, we have been running the wastewater
plant very lean.

Vice Chairman Garcia stated similar to the water resolution assuming we pass the sewer
resolution it is important to include those values and to say if we don’t do this this is the
deficit we will be in. Cost optimization, the District continues to do that one example is
hauling the waste, which is just one thing the District has done and continues to do. Without
the creative ideas we would not have been able to go this long. We have no choice. He will
be retiring very soon so he understands the impact this will have. They feel the impacts like
the residents too.

Trustee Dunham on transporting the waste in house percentage to savings. General Manager
Chris Johnson stated they have to get rid of the sludge and haul it off, it was going to be
$28,000 for a contactor to haul it off for one pond. Ryan stated he can do it and just started
hauling it off. Trustee Dunham stated people tend to come to an elected official and
complain but they don’t really understand. They also need to show up to the board meetings.

Chairman Stulac stated doing a six- or seven-year long increase is concerning to him
because then we will have a back-to-back increase if we spread then out. There may be years
where there is not an increase.

General Manager Chris Johnson stated no we have one source of water. Theoretically we
could open our wells and use that water, but we are talking millions and millions of dollars
to set up a treatment plant. The water we get from Minden is clean. District Engineer Tim
Russell stated Minden has plenty of water.

General Manager Chris Johnson stated many agencies pull together and get water from
Minden, so this is spread out between all,

Minutes of the April 10, 2024, Regular Board of Trustees Meeting

%



Public comment: Resident Dallas Debatin stated this was announced twice today at the senior
lunch today, so people know about it.

Vice Chairman Garcia motioned to adopt Resolution 2024R-02 establishing a new residential

and commercial Sewer Rate Flat Fee by increasing the Sewer Rate Flat Fee per month from

$41.72 up to $43.81 in year one, from $43.81 up to $46.00 in year two, from $46.00 up to $48.30

in year three, from $48.30 up to $50.72 in year four and from $50.72 up to $53.26 in year five.
Trustee Lufrano seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

9. Reports to the Board:

a. General Manager Report
General Manager Chris Johnson reviewed his report with the Board. Chris
stated thank you Trustee Garcia for pointing out the stuff that staff do to save
a lot of money because that is not something he tells them to do they do it on
their own.
1. Administrative
General Manager Chris Johnson reviewed the report to the Board.
2. Water
General Manager Chris Johnson reviewed the report to the Board.
3. Wastewater
General Manager Chris Johnson reviewed the report to the Board.

b. District Accountant Report
General Manager Chris Johnson reviewed the report to the Board.
c. Engineer Report

District Engineer Tim Russell stated Chris hit on a lot of the Indian Drive
stuff, paving will be on April 16™ and 17" May 8" is the final completion
date. We are pretty happy with the project. The Hobo North Tank is in the
works. It has been submitted to NDEP. The Big Green Tank was approved to
let go until it is repainted. MS4 permit was submitted to NDEP two weeks
ago.

d. Attorney Report District Counsel Chuck Zumpft stated he has nothing to
report.

Public comment: none.

10.  Discussion and possible action to adopt the Tentative Budget for Fiscal Year 2024-
2025.
General Manager Chris Johnson stated for the most part the budget has remained stable with
a few changes. Most notably with parks and rec if you go to page 28 of your packet. The
riding mowers that they use are very old so they asked if we could budget for a new riding
mower for the parks. In streets on page 30 you will see our streets projects, this will include
maintenance and an update on our PCI and then the dump trailer. The dump trailer will give
them the capability to use and make things easier. Page 33 that is the decanter we were
talking about. Dave stated we can make it by until July. The blower for the decanter is also
in there along with the camera trailer. This camera trailer is a trailer with a camera that will
go down our sewer lines to film and inspect the inside of our sewer lines. Right now, we are

Minutes of the April 10, 2024, Regular Board of Trustees Meeting

-7- 86_



asking Minden Gardnerville Sanitation District to come up and do this for us, we have also
contracted this out in the past when MGSD is not available, Colin and Tim have both been
saying for a while now that this would be nice to have. MGSD bought a new one and
doesn’t need it anymore. Chris stated he talked to Peter at MGSD about buying it, he is
going to talk to his board and get me a price. With the Indian Drive project, we have run it
very tight, so it looks like we have about $24,000 left over that we can use, once we get our
final costs, we will know exactly what we have left. In Water on page 36 you see the
estimate for North Tank, it is probably a high estimate, but we want to make sure we
estimate enough. The North tank is down at the water plant and is the next on the list. The
airgap on the South tank will also be addressed. Those are the highlights.

Trustee Lufrano asked the phone project that you had Brooke work on you said it results in a
$17,000 savings, I don’t see it. District Accountant Stacie Cobb stated it is not in there yet
because we don’t have exact numbers yet, but it will be in the final budget because they
were just installed yesterday.

Chairman Stulac stated on the phone thing, Stacie if the $17,000 is listed in three or four
different places what I'm confused about it why it isn’t shared throughout all departments.
District Accountant Stacie Cobb stated it depends on the number water obviously has to stay
with water, we cant use admin money to pay for water or wastewater. The $17,000 is based
on an estimate of what our year to date will be on June 30. General Manager Chris Johnson
stated that our monthly bill with Frontier is about $2,000 and it will go down to about $300,
it comes down to us saving about $1,500 a month. They are not all $17,000.

Trustee Lufrano that is a question too insurance are we talking pool pact. District
Accountant Stacie Cobb stated that is our liability insurance. Trustee Lufrano stated wow
that has gone up a lot. General Manager Chris Johnson stated yes all of our insurance has
gone up.

Chairman Stulac stated Stacie I am confused on the phones, there is another $13,000 for
phones under water operations so when you add them all together maybe that’s not the way
to do it but when you add it all up it is $50,000 but the phones only cost. District Accountant
Stacie Cobb stated that is the old one they will all go down in the final budget, we don’t
have the estimate yet. General Manager Chris Johnson stated yes, they were just installed
yesterday.

Trustee Lufrano stated on sewer page 32 equipment r & m is increasing by $7,000 is this for
a specific project. General Manager Chris Johnson stated no that is the upkeep of the
equipment based on the wear and tear we have had the past couple of years. Trustee Lufrano
stated that it is maintenance not a replacement. General Manager Chris Johnson stated no,
any replacement or major items will be under capital outlay. Trustee Lufrano stated row 57
the biosolids disposal is increasing by $9,000 that is not the work Ryan is doing. General
Manager Chris Johnson stated no that is, we still have to pay Bentley to dump it. Where we
are saving the cost is they are not having to come in to scoop it up for us. Trustee Lufrano
stated that is increasing significantly. Vice Chairman Garcia stated that is what we are
dealing with costs increasing. Trustee Lufrano stated they Bentley is charging that much
more. General Manager Chris Johnson stated it is not just that Bentley is charging more, it is

Minutes of the April 10, 2024, Regular Board of Trustees Meeting

i %



that we are cleaning out those basins that is a lot more that we are dumping, we have to get
rid of it. Chairman Stulac stated do you anticipate having to clean these ponds out at what
frequency. General Manager Chris Johnson stated we don’t have to do it all the time, the
plan is to maintain it, so we don’t have this much to do. It is something they will plan to do
one pond each year and maintain it over time, so we don’t have a large cost at one time.
Trustee Lufrano stated just overall electricity is increasing so significantly over all the
budgets just crazy to believe that it is increasing that much. Postage she thought do we really
mail that much, and she started thinking about it and with the monthly bills yes, we do.
Trustee Lufrano stated she wanted to note that standby is not increasing at all, so I guess
good job on that but how is it not increasing. General Manager Chris Johnson stated we just
don’t have an increase in standby time. Trustee Lufrano stated is that a flat rate not based on
salary. General Manager Chris Johnson stated it is a flat rate of $3.75 per hour. Chris stated
on that note talking about the electricity bill going up we have all seen it in our homes with
gas and electricity. Those have both gone up $100.00 plus a month, we are only going up a
couple bucks a month.

Secretary/Treasurer Siegman stated he was talking to Chris before the meeting, and he
would like to get this sooner than later and do something like this a meeting with the board
before it is actually due. He is ok coming in for an extra meeting, just so we can go line by
line to better understand everything. So, if they had any real concerns, they could modify the
budget or get concerns addressed. District Accountant Stacie Cobb stated just so you know
we are coming back next month with the final this is just the tentative. We will come back in
May with the final, changes will be made between now and then. Secretary/Treasurer
Siegman stated he would like more time to review it and more discussion about it before it is
due. General Manager Chris Johnson stated sure, but this is your time to discuss it and make
changes. Secretary/Treasurer Siegman stated he is talking about a dedicated meeting just for
the budget. Chairman Stulac stated can that be done Chuck. District Counsel Zumpft stated
sure it is just another meeting. Chairman Stulac stated so you would have to notice it.
District Counsel Zumpft stated oh yeah. Vice Chairman Garcia stated the alternative would
be to stay as long as needed to discuss all the questions. That’s part of the job. If he went in
with Stacie and asked a question or wanted something changed, that would be changed and
noted then voted on. That is an opportunity to do it individually as well. Robert stated he
doesn’t disagree with your request Russ. Secretary/Treasurer Siegman stated yeah, he
doesn’t think it is a good idea to do it one on one, it should be done with the entire board.

Vice Chairman Garcia stated he sat with Chris and discussed this the only thing he would
add is that when we are looking at expenditures like the camera trailer that is $20,000, we do
a useful life analysis which Chris always does. Also take an opportunity to take a look at
leasing verse buying to optimize our costs.

Trustee Dunham stated he has nothing.

Chairman Stulac stated the only question he has is on page 24 the salary contingency ot, it is
in all budgets they all went up a couple thousand. Can you explain that. District Accountant
Stacie Cobb stated that is the sick and vacation accrual, it is in the notes to the right under
column p. Chairman Stulac stated under the parks and rec budget page 27, line 35 this
appears a couple times r & m what is that. General Manager Chris Johnson stated that is

Minutes of the April 10, 2024, Regular Board of Trustees Meeting
9.

g7



repairs and maintenance, which is the supplies needed. Then we have a building and
maintenance for buildings, vehicles, and equipment r & m too. Chairman Stulac stated he
figured that it is just so much higher. Did we come close to using all that. General Manager
Chris Johnson stated they have some left, but we are going into spring, so we need fertilizer
and all the stuff for parks, all of that comes out of that line item. We spend a lot. Chairman
Stulac stated ok great thank you. Page 30 you mentioned the PCI is it a portion of the
$495,000. General Manager Chris Johnson stated yes, he mentioned that earlier, the PCI is
only a portion of that. Chairman Stulac stated do you remember the cost of the PCI. General
Manager Chris Johnson stated he thinks it was about $12,000 to do a quarter of the district.
That $495,000 is also for streets projects, if you recall our schedule is every two years we do
a road replacement and every year we do a maintenance project so that is what that is.
Chairman Stulac stated in your presentation you mentioned the PCI was going to be done so
where is it in the budget. General Manager Chris Johnson stated it is under streets projects,
which is a lump sum for streets projects until we sit down and break out what we are doing.
Our plan is to do the PCI this year and some maintenance. Chairman Stulac stated ok can we
get a better cost on the PCI next meeting. Vice Chairman Garcia stated regarding the PCI I
think the previous GM has staff follow along to learn how to do the PCI in order to offset
the cost. General Manager Chris Johnson stated he does not recall that. None of the staff that
were here then are still here.

Public comment: Resident Dallas Debatin stated this is new to him salaries increased about 4-5%,
is that true. In California minimum wage is now at $20.00 per hour. How will that affect us. District
Accountant Stacie Cobb stated that is just for one department. Can individuals complain about their
road and can you tell them where their street ranks. Chairman Stulac stated yes that is what the PCI
is for so we can give residents a measurable number of where their street ranks.

Resident Denise Pierini stated she doesn’t mean to be waiting anyone’s time, but she doesn’t see the
solar panels that are used at the wastewater plant in the budget. General Manager Chris Johnson
stated yes, we still have them, but the savings is not in the budget, they are reducing the energy
consumption. There is no line item in the budget for it. Resident Denise Pierini stated well ok we
can agree to disagree it should be in there.

Vice Chairman Garcia motioned to adopt the Tentative Budget for Fiscal Year 2024-2025. Trustee
Lufrano seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

11.  Discussion and possible action to approve Draft Minutes from the March 20, 2024,
Board meeting.

Public comment: none

Trustee Lufrano motioned to approve Draft Minutes from the March 20, 2024, Board meeting.
Secretary/Treasurer Siegman seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

12. Chairman and Trustees Reports, Correspondence
Under this item the Board Members will briefly identify relevant communications
received by them before the meeting, or meetings attended, or potential business of the
district. No action will be taken on any of these items, but a member may request
such item or topic be placed on a future agenda.

Minutes of the April 10, 2024, Regular Board of Trustees Meeting

-10- gg



Trustee Lufrano stated she made her comments during the reports section.

Vice Chairman Garcia stated he already talked to Chris about this but there was a vehicle
that ripped the fence at the corner of Sunridge, that person turned themselves in, insurance
will take care of that. We talked about putting a flashing light on that curve on South
Sunridge we are working towards getting funding for that. FYI doesn’t apply to us but there
was a lawsuit filed against the Douglas County School District about open meeting law, this
is just a reminder to us and to caution us to follow open meeting laws.

Trustee Dunham stated he wants to thank Brooke for always keeping them informed.
Chairman Stulac stated he has noticed a lot of the speed tables in the Ranchos. He was
surprised to see that there are a lot so if this issue comes up again, we know that. He talked
to Jon Erb the other day and he misunderstood him; he said a lot of the GID’s have put them
in. He doesn’t prefer them for the larger roads but on the residential roads they are good. It
is something we can consider in the future if we want to.

13.  Adjournment

Chairman Stulac stated absent objection he approves adjournment. No objection. Item
passed, meeting adjourned.

Meeting adjourned at 8:22P.M.

FINAL APPROVED MINUTES AS PRESENTED

Secretary/Treasurer
Russ Siegman

Minutes of the April 10, 2024, Regular Board of Trustees Meeting
- 11 -

%1



